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VISION

To be the preferred choice of customers by creating innovative,
comfortable and affordable brands in their everyday
lives for the greater good.

MISSION

To provide a wide range of affordable, well-designed and functional
haome furnishing products in Pakistan, with an outstanding quality
and service, that ensures the satisfaction of all our stakeholders,

improving every life associated with "AKGL.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

HUMAN RESOURCE &

BEEMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

CFO/ CHIEF ACCOUNTANT:

COMPANY SECRETARY:

ALUDITORS:

LEGAL ADVISOR:

SHARES REGISTRAR:

BANKERS:

REGISTERED OFFICE
& FACTORY SITE:

CORPORATE OFFICE:

AL-KHAIR GADOON LTD.

COMPANY INFORMATION

Muhammad Afzal Sheikh
hMuhammad Armdn Sheikh
Mubiammiad Sseed Sheikh
Mrs. Parvesn Afzal

Mrs. Farnaz Saced
Mg, Maliss Avmdn

Mr. Asif Sajjad
Mr. Knmal Subhami

Mr. Kamal Sabham
Mrs. Farnae Sapsed
Mr. Asif =ajjad

Mr. Khurram Iinkhar

Mr. Eamal Subhlam
Mrs. Farnaz Saeed
Mra. Parveen Afzal
Miss Spmone Kokab
Muhammad Tarig Amin

Miss Samina Kokab

Chiel Executive
Mon-Execuirve Darector
Mon-Execuirye Director
Mon-Executive Lhrector
Mof-Executive Drirecior
Independent Drrector
Independent Director
Chairmam

Member

Member

secTetary

Chairmean
Member
Member

secTetary

M/s, Tahir Siddigi & Co,, Chanered Accountants,

Mr. Umer Jamil {Advocate High Court)

Corplink (Private) Limited

Wings Arcade, 1-K Commercial,
Model Town , Lalkose

Meezan Bank Limted

Bank Alfalah Limited.

Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited
Linited Bank Lirmited

Mushm Commencel Bank Limtesd

023, M4A & 948 Phase IT1, Industrial
Estate, Ciadoon Amars,

Diistrict Swabi, (F.P.K)

Tel: (0938) 270260

Fax: (0938) 270270

Al-Khair House,

43—T, Culberg 11, Lahore,

Tel: (0342)-111111605

Fax: (042) 35TI638R, 35753710

Email: infoimalkhairgadoon.com
Webaite: www. alkhairgadoon, com



Our Journey

1990 to 2025

August
27,1990

Company
Incorporation

October
09, 1990

Started

Cammercial
Production

Coverted inlo Public Limited
Company & Listed on Pakistan

=lock Exchange
March

08, 2008

Diversified into Home
Textiles business

Entered local furniture

wholesale market with the
launch of sofa cum beds

Acquired a fleet af 50 Vehicles
to deliver products throughoul
Pakistan



Mattresses

Qur rang | mattresses combing comfort

durabilily and .r'":: datility in a single purchase
Evenly |'|l-.'.'|i|..:':':': vour weight and reducing
aressure points. get a tossing-and rring free
sleeping experience with the range of foam
matirecees from AKG

Spring
attresses

E d MNdime o |'|'=- WM
imdustcy with the array of spring maltiresse
gt the custamers "'-'|IIJ aL. Frovigi 0 &xXCailent
ralue fer moaney, our Light and sturdy s
mattresses offer a great sleeping F'.-='|'l-." :'.|'|-'.|‘
Li B siate I he art iechno oy lo BASUrS
tnat gur springs provide excellent support Tol

Orthopedic
Mattresses

KEeES@ing om une wilh the | sy ry
AMGL was guick re-;..a_.:!* '-;. he collection of
grifhopédic matiresses, DFerng &l
EXpEMENCE, OUr ortnopedic mMaltiresses rovide
targeted and takordd support for thé Spmne and
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BabyCot Mattress
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offering prayer and protects Knees of eld

Pillow in Box

Jiscover the convenience of best pillow for
slegping in Pakistan. Pillow inbox 15 compressed
n a compact box, offering ease in one package

Kidz Pillow

Gifting your child a peaceful sleep with Pakistan's best

pillow. Qur kidz r llow provides the perfect balance of
support and comfort for growing :r--'.Ec=

an Pillow

cperrance a maght of unparalléled comiart wilkk
I-'|-:'."' 1 & haslt oillansy LIt :|-'-.'-.'||I.:--.-.- ire

crafted 1or superior suppart and comflor

WEI:Ige Pllluw

dge Filigw offers v B SUpport
BLiay I Mg You ppér body, legs, or lor side-1ying
stabilization ;!-'.l r pregnant v ¥ and
those with acid reflux or breathin I:I SRS

Sleep Mask

Sleep Mask 15 designed for a comfortable and restful

sleep. It has a soft cotion stretch front for breathability

and a plush velvet I'I-"..'r-. for a -*.:':-*.'.I:'- feal

Head Rest

ViRl FILLOW 1S B35 yandle during Lond
'Z'I grgonomic design takes tha shape of [he neck
ngd provides perfect support 1o enjoy restiul Sleap

whiilg traveling
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Neck Pillow

Cervical Collar

Back Care Office/Car

Lumbar Support

Coccyx

Ring Cushion
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Knee Pillow

Foot Rest

Mom Cozy
Baby Nest

Baby Mat

Razal Winter Quilt
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AL-KHAIR GADOON LTD.

D-Section Pillow

I=-5ecthion Pillow 15 here o Ul an end 1o yOour q sl |
helps relieve the debilitating effects of sciatica, arthritis,
back pain, and post-surgery pain, helps the vertebrae
Slay relaxed

Bolster Pillow
his ergonomic bolster shape pillow helps reduce head
shoulder, neck, and back discomfort. Simply place i
urder the probiem areas hor instant pamn reliefl. Made
with premium quality HLD foam

Kids Butterfly Seats

vour kKids will surely enjoy this colourful set of

bow -tied shaped seats that keep the fun going while
gncouragmng an exciusive learning anvironment. |nese
exceplional seats offer a fresh take on the outdated
way of seating

Toddler Triangle Block Set

Creativity and Educational:

ncluding &6 foam blacks, this set can be

rearranged into different patterns

Reconfiguring the pieces stimulates creativity and

offers a fun way to establish your sweetie's distinction hor
colors and geometry in their early development

YogaMat

Yoga Mat anli-sSKid Sports Niiness Comiort 1oam &mim
thick yoga mat for exercise yoga and pilates
gymmnastics

Punching Box

Frofessional guality crafted from high-gquality matersals
for durability and perfarmance. ldeal for traiming
gesigned o withsland intense workouls and praclice
SESSI0NS
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The practices of AKGL are compliant and in accordance with applicable laws which
are clearly defined in the code of conduct. Our Human Resource department plays an integral
role in educating and training employees regarding the code of conduct and its implementation.

Compliance with Laws, Rules and Regulations Canfidentiality

Salety and Secuniy Work Place Harassmant and Discrimination
Canflict of Inlerasi Corporate Bovernance

External Aclivities Faer Daaling

Recruliment Decisions Protection and Proger Use of Company Assels
Hegulatery Caompliance Carparate Social Responsibility

=
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Financial
Overview
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F’I{FE:I. 834 M I:"HF'El 671 M

Profit/(Loss) After Tax Profit/{Loss) A

PKR 17 1LI' M PKR 27 25 M

Total Assets 2025 = Total Assets 2024

PKR 79 Q.LI'S M PKHR 68 1.49 M

AL-KHAIR GADOON LTD. Gy

HNCEMROD 0000000 sl kb

M U A L

Madoan.Com



Investment Measures

Share Capital
Shareholders' Equity

Profit / (loss) hefore taxation
Profit after taxation

Dividend Per share
Eamings / (Loss) per share - Rs.
Break-up value per share - Rs.

Measures of Financial Status

Current Ratio
No of days — Stock
No of days - Debtors

Measures of Financial Performance

Eetumn on Capital Emploved
Gross Profit Ratio

Profit before tax to sales
Profit after tax to sales

Debt Equity Ratio / (Gearing ratio

YEAR WISE STATISTICAL SUMMARY

2025 2024 2023 2022

100
242,04
J0.74
17.13
1,71
3421

1.4%:1
113
4,72

12.41%

|.23%
a202%

104
422,39
40,19
2725
2,73
3224

1.56:1
108
10,54

T.65%
12.97%
3. 14%
2.13%
45.43%

1040 1010
293,04 218051
25,19 4593
13.02 3057
1,300 3.0
2955  2E.05

1.60:1 1.45:1
120 107
18,10 17.29

393% 932%
12.800% 121.84%
23T 3.97%
|.22%  1.65%.
24.83% 40.3%%

NEV
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2021

23293

3564
Z2 8]

228
1520

1.44:1
133

23,76

7.84%
14.41%
4.94%
2.B4%
J9.68%

£E0=Z

E
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= == "

ncao

2020

230,12
16,02
8,000

(b, 1)
23.01

1.44:1
203
41 .80

3.25%
16.08%

1.83%
26.23%
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Mobice 15 hereby piven that the 35th Annual CGeneral Mesting of Al-Khair Crsadoon Ltd., wall be held on Fnday the October 24,
202% at §:00 AM. at the Registered Office of the Company at 9273, Phase [, Industnal Estate, Gadoon Amazal, Distnct Swalbd,
Elhvber Pakhtunkhwa., to transact the following businesa:

|  To confirm the manutes of the 34th Anmeal General Meeting held on October 25, 2024,

2  To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2025, wgether with the
IHrectors’ and Auditors” Reports theneon.

3 To elect the Directors in accordance with provisions of Section 159 of the Companies Act, 2017, The following are the
retinng Directors and number of Directors for next ferm (3 Years) are fixed at B,
(i) Mr. Mubammed Afial Sheikh (i) Mr. Mubammed Saced Sheikh
(111} Mr. Mubammed Amm Sheikh (iv) Mrs. Parvesn Afzal
(¥v) Mrs. Famaz Saced (vi) Mrs. Mafisa Amin
(vii) Mr. Kamal Subhani (viii) Mr. Asif Sajjad

4 Toappoint Auditors of the Company and fix their remumeration.
5 To transact any other business with the permission of the Chairman.
BY ORDER OF THE BOARID

Dated: October 02, 2025 Miss Samina Kokab

Company Secretary
MNOTES:

1 Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October |8, 2023 o October 24, 2025 {(both days

inchesive). Transfers recerved i order upto the close of business on October 17, 2025 at the Company’s Share Registrar,
Corplink (Pvt) Limited, Wings Arcade, 1-K, Commercial Model Town, Lahore will be entitled to voting rights at the Annual
Cieneral Meeting.

2 Any member {including a retining Director) who secks to contest the election of Directors shall file with the Company at its
Corporate Office, Al-Khair House, 43-T, Gulberg 11, Lahore not liter than 14 diys before the sasd meeting his'her intention.
to offer himeslfherselt for election of the Directors m terms of Section 1539 (3) of the Companies Act, 2017 together with:
(a) Notce of he'her mtention to stand for election and nomination form alongwith daly completed and signed Form 28
giving his'her consent to act as Director of the Company if elected (under section 167(1) of the Companies Act, 2017,
and certify that be 18 not ineligible to become a Director under any applicable laws, Rules and Regulations; and that
he'she conlirms W hold the qualification shares in accordance with Article 70 of the Aricles of Association of the
Company.,

(b) Detmiled profile alongwith office address and other information for placement on the Company's website seven days
prior to the date of clection accordance with SECP s SRO 1196(1 2019 of October 03, 2019,

(g} Declaration in respect of being comphant with the requirements of the Listed Compandes (code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 and the eligibility criteria as set out in the Companies Act, 20017 to act as the Director
of a Listed Company.

(d) Attested Copy of Valid CNIC ¢ Passpaort.
(e) Declaration by Independent Director(s) under Clawsse 6(3) of the Listed Compames (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulation 20]%.

(f) Undertaking by Independent Directorn(s) on non-jodicial stamp paper that he'she meet the requirements of sub
regulation (1) of Regulation 4 of the Companies (Manner and Selection of Independent [irectors) Regulations, 2018,
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3 U the number of persons who offer themsalves o be elected 18 more than the number of Darectors fixed under sub-scction
(1) of Section 159 of the Companies Act, 2017 then, subject o requirements of Section 143 and 144 of the Compames Act,
2017, the Company shall provide its members with options of e-voting or votng by postal ballot in accordance with the

provisions of the Companies {Postal Ballot) Regulations, 2018,

4 A member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint another member as his'her proxy to attend
and vole. Viotes may be given personally or by proxy or by Attorney or in case of a Corporation by representative. The
instroment of proxy duly executed should be lodged at the Corporate Office of the company at Al-Khair House, 43 - T,
Chulberg 11, Lahore not later thian 48 hours before the time of meeting.

5 Any individual Beneticial Owner of the Central Depository Company {CDC), entitled to vote at this meeting must bring his
! her Computerized National Identity Cand (CNIC) or passport (in case of foreigner) along with CIXC account number o
prove his / her identity and in case of proxy must enclose an attested copy of his / her CNIC or passport. Representatives of
corporate members should bring the usual documents required for such purpose.

6 Members are requested to mmediately iInform the Company's Share Repistrur of anv change m their maiking address,

7 Members are requesied o provide by mail, photocopy of their CNIC or passport (in case of foreigner), unbess it has been
provided earlier, enabling the Company to comply with relevant laws,

8 The Company has made arranpement that participands, including sharcholders, can also now participate m the AGHM
proceedings via video lnk. Those members who are willing to attend snd participate m the AGM through video Imk are
requested 1o register themselves by providing their Names, Folio Number, Nomber of Shares, Cell Number, email address
and valid copy of both sides of Computenzed National Identity Card (CNIC) at "corporatei@alkhairpadoon.com™ with
subject of Registration and attend the AGM at least 7 davs betore the meeting.

Members who will be regisiered, alter necessary verilication as per the above requirements, will be provided a passwornd
protected video hink by the Company via cmail. The said link will remain open from 35:00 AM on the date of AGM nll the
end of the meeting.

sharcholders can also provide thelr comments and questions for the agenda items of the AGM at the email address
“corpomateisalkbairgadoon.com™.

9 The Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan vide SRO 470(1¥2016 dated May 31, 2016 has allowed companies to
circulate Annual Audited Accounts to its members through CDVDVINVUSB at their registered addresses. In view of this, the
Company 15 being sent 115 2025 Anounl Report to the sharcholders i form of DVD. Annual Report including Notice of
MMeeting and Proxy can also be downloaded from Company s and Pakistan Stock Exchange websites, Any member requining
printed copy of 2025 anmual report may send a request with wdentification details, the Company will send the hard copy of
printed accounts 2025 free of cost within one weck.

18 In sccordance with Section 1332 (2) of the Compames Act, 2017 1f the Company receives consent from members holding m
aggregate 10% or more shareholding residing in & geographical localion 1o participate in the meeting through video
conference at least 7 days pnor to the date of Annual General Meeting, the Company will armange video conference facality
in that place subject (o0 pvailability of such facility m that place. To avail this facility a regquest is o be submitted to the
Company Secretary of the Company on given address:

The Company Sccretary, Al-Khair Gadoon Lid, 43-T, Gulberg [1, Lahore.

11 As per Section 72(2) of the Compamies Act, 2017, every existing company shall be required to replace 1ts physical shares
with book-entry form in a manner as may be specified and from the date notified by SECP, within a period nol exceeding
fowr (4) yvears from the commencement of the Act, Le., May 30, 2017, Those Shkarcholders having physical shareholding are
encouraged o open a CDC Sub - Account with any Broker or Investor Account directly with CDIC o place their physical
shares into scrp less form. This will faeilitate them in many ways, including safe custody and sale of shares, any time they
want, as the trading of physical shares is not permiticd ag per existing regulations of the Pakistan Stock Exchanpe Limited,

i
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CHAIRMAN’S REVIEW REPORT

It 15 my pleasure to welcome vou on the 35th Annual General Meeting of your Company. | present
before you on behalf of the Board of Directors, the Audited Accounts of the Company for the financial
year ended June 30, 20235 along-with my review on the performance of the Company.

Board of Directors has confinuously provided valuable guidance and oversight to ensure strong
govemance and cffective encouragement and input to the management throughout the year. The Board
of Directors has performed 1ts duties dihgently in upholding the best interest of sharcholders of the
Company and in managmg the affamrs of the Company. A review of the Board s own performance and
cifectivencss on a sclf-assessment basis m accordance with the requirements of Compames Act, 2017
and Lasted Compames Regulations, 20017 and Code of Corporate Govemmance Regulations, 2019, has
been conducted and appreciated, during the yvear under review, to ensure Best Practices.

Despite erratic economic conditions, supply chain disruptions, and regular shift in trade policies,
Al Khair Gadoon Limited achieved sales of around PKR 1.4 billion. Instability and uncertainty resulting
from economic volatility can deter investors, creating a vicious cycle that further slows
growth. Consumers may alter spending patterns, saving more and buying less, due to fears about
running out money and rising costs. However, the broader economic landscape remains uncertain, with
foreign exchange constraints, global trade shifts, and competitive pressures requiring careful planning
and adaptability. The inflation effects the buying power of consumer which impact on foam industry
sales. The foreign exchange rates fluctuations and increase in most of the imported raw materials have
negative impact on the business of consumer goods including foam products. The higher cost of
imports disturbed the supply chain and production to some extent but due to operational excellence and
management skills the Company has succeeded mn achieving 1ts corporate objectives.

Shifting trade policies and uncertainty surrounding geopolitical events, like the war in the country,
which add to the general economic volathity. Consistent and well-managed economic policies provide
a more predictable environment, buillding mvestor confidence and fostening growth. The company
cxpects betier performance in the comung future and will remain focussed on the necds of mits trade
partnering customers,

Being socially responsible, the Company has provided safe working condifions avoiding the nsk of
health of emplovees and public at large. | place on the record appreciaton to our employees, and

business pariners for their continued trust and suppordt.

MUHAMMAD AFZAL SHEIKH

CHAIRMAN @

Lahore: September 26, 2025
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DIRECTORS®" REFORT TO THE MEMBERS

The Durectors of your Company are pleased to present the 33th Annual Report with the aodited [manceal statements of the
Company for the year ended June 30, 2025,

Financial Performance 2025 2024
Rupees

Sales from Operations - net 1,399 036,050 1,278 485 447
(xross Proft 173 117 Iﬁﬂgﬁlﬂg’ml
Profit before Taxation 30,737,575 40,189 809
Taxation (13,592 20M) (12,936,493}
Profit after Taxation 17,145,371 27,253,316
Earning per Share - Basic and Diluted (Rupees) .71 2.73

During the finacial year 2025 net sales of the Company increased by Rs. 120,550 million (9.43%) from Rs.1,278.49 million to
Ra.1,399.04 million, The Financial Year 2024-25 has been a year of adequate performance as to sales volume and marginal
decline 15 witnessed as regards to profit of the Company, The volatile economic environment of the country coupled with
geopolineal tensions and mncreasmp inflation led to the decreased overall profit margin of the Company. Econoimic pressures
such as increasing labor costs, energy prices and higher fosts of imported raw materials have placed a significant burden on
local msustry.

Fuature Outlook

[ncrease in input cost due to nsing inflation and increased conversion cost s the major threat to business specially at retad] level
which has severely affected the purchazsing power of customers resultantly affecting the sales targets of foam and alled
products, The management of the Company 18 lully aware of the state of alfairs of the Company and economic conditions of the
couniry in terms of inflation, prevailing deamess in the country, in addition o intense competition from existing players and
new cntrants which are major challenges to meet in coming fufure. Pakistan's cconomy continucs to demonstrate remarkable
resilience and stability on fiscal and external fronts duning the current fiscal year. But now the flopd situation of country may
adversely affect the business of the company for short time.

The management of the Company 18 fully cogmizant of the siluation and will overcome through the strategies of improved
operational efficiencies, synergies, best product mix management, effective cost control measures and better trade partnering
with customers. The Company has been exhibiting strong performance against challenges over the years, be it valnerability of
increased competition, fluctuation in raw matenal prices or exchange rate. Operaiional excellence and management skills have
positioned the Company for sustainable growth to meet challenges ahead. Being socially responsible, financially viable and
operationally smart will remain the key objectives of the Company.

Principle Activity
The principal activity of the Company 18 manufactuning and sale of foam end allied products,

Risks and Uncertaintics

The Board of Directors 18 responsible to overses the Company's operstions and to devise an effective strategy (o mitigate any
potential and adverse impact of nsks,

The Company's activities may expose 1t to 8 vanety of financial nisks, market nsks (including currency risk, interest mte rnsk
and price nsk), credit nsk and hquadity nisk. E
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The Company's principle financial habilities comprise of trade and other payables and short term bormowings. The Company's
principal financial asscts comprise of trade debts, advances, short term deposits, other receivable and cash and bank balances
that arise directly from its operation.

The Company's overall sk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial and market activities and seek to
mimmmize polential adverse elfects on the Onancial performance. The Company has adequalely disclosed all the nsk related
outcomes in the financial statements.

[nternal Financial Control

A sound internal control system is established and implemented at all levels of the Company by the Board of Directors, The
gystem 18 spund in design for achievement of Company's objectives and operational effectiveness and efficiency, reliable
financial reporting, to zafe puard the assets and resources and compliance with applicable laws, regulations and policies.

Related Party Transactions

The Company has executed all transactions wiath its related parties on arm's length prices except where it has been disclosed n
the: financial statements, All related party transactions duning the fimancial year ended June 30, 2025 were put before the Audi
Committee and upon its recommendations the same approved by the Board of Dhirectors,

Environment, Health and Safety

The Company maintaimns safe working conditions avoidimg the nsk (o health of employees and public ot large. The managpement
has mamtaned clean environment m all 1ts operations and consistently upprading their safety.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company strongly believes m the mtegration of Comporate Socml Responsibility mto it busmness and consistently
endeavours to uphft the people that are influenced dimectly or mdirectly by our business.

Reporting

The Board has ensured completeness, true and fior presentation and tmely 1ssuance of its financial statements m accordance
with the requirements of third and fourth schedules to the Compames Act, 2017, the Listing Repulations of Pakistan Stock
Exchange and International Financial Reporting Standards.

Corporate and Financial Reporting

The Company is committed to gain hiphest standards of corporate governance. The Board is pleased to give the following
gpecific statements to comply with the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance Regulations, 2019.

. The financial statements prepared by the management of Al-Khair Gadoon Limited present fairly its state of affairs,
the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in aguity,

. Proper books of accounts of Al-Khair Gadoon Limited have been mamtained.

. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements and
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgmenit,

. International Financial Reporting Standards as applicable in Pakistan have been followed in preparation of financial
FlEATEMEnIS,

. The system of internal controls is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

. There are no sigmiicant doobts upon the Companys ahlity to continne as going CONCerm.

. There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate govemnance, as detalled in the Code of
Corporate Governance Regulations, 2019 issued by SECP,



202
U A
R

2 1.0

AN N
REPUO
rgas

weac dl kha

= = "

=

. Key operatimg and financial data for last six years in summanzed form 1s annexed to the report.

. Mo trades in shares of Al-Khair Gadoon Limited were carmied out by the Directors, CEQ, CFO, Head of Internal
Audit & Company secrelary and their spouses and minor children except those notified to the regulatory authorities,

. Reasons for significant deviations from last year's operating results have been explained in the relevant section of
the Direclors’ report.

. Information about outstanding taxes, duties, levies and charpes is given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

C The Company has no significant plans and decisions regarding corporate restructuring, business operations and
discontinuing of operations.

. Details of number of Board and commuttees’ meetings held during the yvear and attendance by each dimector has been
disclosed below.

. The Board has been provided with detailed in-house briefings and information package to acquaint them with the
code of conduct, applicable laws, their duties and responsibilities to enable them to effectively manage the affams of
the Company for and on behalf of shareholders.

Complinnce with the Code of Corporate Governance & Transfer Pricing

The Code of Corporate Governance Regulations, 2019 as formulated by the SECP & ICAP regulations have been comphed

with and the statement to that effect 15 annexed. The requirements of transfer pricing as set out in the histing males of Pakistan
stock Exchange relevant to the year 2025 have also been complied.

Significant Features of Directors' Remuneration

The Board of Directors has approved Directors Remuneration. The Board has formulated a policy for remuneration of executive
directors depending upon their responsibility in alfairs of the Company, However, in accordance with the Code of Corporate
Governance, it is ensured that no Director takes part in deciding his own remuneration. The Company does not pay
remuneration (0 non-executive directors except fee for attending the mestings on demand. In order to retain the best talent, the
Company's remuneralion policies are structured i hine with prevailing industry trends and business practices, Please refer note
30 to the Financial Statements.

Directors’ Training
Majority of the Directors of the Company are exempted from the requirement of Directors’ Training Program in view of 14
vears of education and 15 years of expenence as director on listed company.

Stall Hetirement Benefits
The Company operates an un-funded gratuity scheme for all emplovees with qualifving services period of six months.

DMividend
Dividend as recommended by the Board of Directors, if declared at the Annual General Meeting will be paid within 30 days
from the date of declamation to those Members whose names appear on the Register of Members in respect of shares held m the

name. Based on capitalizing assets, the board has declared nil dividend for the year ended June, 30 2025.

27
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Chairman's Heview

The Chairman’s review included in the Anmual Report deals with the nature of business, challenges faced and performance of
the Company during the vear ended June 30, 2025, as well as future prospects and uncertainties.

Attendance of Board and Committes Meetings

Cunng the year five Board meetings, tour Audnt Commmties, and two Human Resource and Remuneration Commitics mesthings
were held. The attendance 15 as follows:

. Directors /| Members of Committees

Muhammad Afral Sheikh
Muhammad Saeced Sheikh
Muhammad Amin Sheikh
Mrs. Parveen Afzal

Mrs, Farnaz Sased
Mrs. Nafeesa Amin
Mr. Kamal Subham

Mrs, Asif Sajjad

3
-
5
‘a
-
4
3
3

DO - Oh %A & Lt b e

External Aunditors

The auditors Messer's Tahir 5iddiqn & Co, Chartered Agcountants are the retinng auditors of the Company and offer their
services for re-appointment. They confirmed that they have been given satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Eeview
program of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan {(ICAP) and the firm 15 fully comphiant with the International
Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics, as adopted by the ICAP. The audit committes and the Board
recommended their re-appomtment by the sharcholders at the Anmual General Mesting of the Company ss auditors of the

Company for the year ending June 30, 20025,
Fattern of Sharcholding
The pattern of shareholding of the Company is annexed to the report.

Material Chanpes
There have been no matenal changes sincs June 30, 2025 to date of the report and the Company has not entered mnfo any

commitment during this peniod, which would have an adverse impact on the financial position of the Company.
Appreciation

We would like to acknowledge and appreciate the devoted and simcere services of our workers, staff members of the
management team. We are grateful to our bankers and other stakeholders. We also thank for continued co-operation extended
by our customers and retailers who are the key element of our Company.

M M«Mmaﬂfﬁr”'"‘

MUHAMMAD AFLAL SHEIKH MUHAMMAD AMIN SHEIKH
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Lahore: September 16, 20215 ‘EH :
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INDEPENDENT AUDMITOR'S REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
AL-KHAIR GADOON LIMITED

Review Heport on the Statement of Compliance Contained in Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governanee) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Al-Khair Gadoon Limited
(the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2025 m accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 of the
Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our
responsibility 15 o review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s compliance
with the provisions of the Repulations and report if it does not and o ghlight any non- comphance with the
requirements of the Regulations. A review 15 hmited primanly to inquines of the Company's personnel and review
of varions documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of hnancial statements we are required to obtamn an understanding of the accounting and
internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to
consider whether the Board of [hrectors® statement on internal control covers all nsks and controls or to form an
opinion on the etfectivencss of such internal controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Eerulations require the Company to place before the Audit Commuittee, and upon recommendation of the
Andit Commuttee, place before the Board of Directors for therr review and approval its related party transactions.
We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related

party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Commuttee.

Based on our review, nothing has come o our attention which caoses us o believe that the Statement of
Comphance does nol appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, m all matenal respects, with the
Regulations as apphcable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2025,

%
—% %—“5‘
Tahir Siddigi & Co.
Chartered Accountants Lahore

Date: Scptember 26, 2025 Engapement Partner: Mubhammad Tahir Siddigs

LIDHN; CR2025101 761yqMIBoES
‘ 35 :
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Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

Mame of compamy: Al-Khar Gadoon Lirmited
Year Ending: I0-06-2025

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:

]

2

10

The total number of directors are eight as per the following:

a) Plale: Five
b) Female: Three
The composition of board is as follows:

1) Independent Director: hr. Kamal Subham
Mr. Asif Sajjad

1) Mon-executive Directors: Mohammad Saced Sheikh
Mohammad Atzal Shetkh
Mrs, Nafeesa Amin
Mrs, Parveen Alzal
Mrs. Farnaz Saeed

111) Executive Dhrectors Mohammad Amin Sheikh

)  The board consists of three female directors as narrated above.

The directors have confirmed that none of them 18 serving 85 a director on more than seven histed
companies, including this Al-Khair Gadoon Linated,

The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropniate steps have been taken o
disseminate 1t throughout the Company along with 1ts supporting policies and procedures.

The board has developed a vision / mission statement, overall corporate strategy and sipmificant policies
of the Company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of significant policies along
with the date of approval or updating 15 mamiamed by the Company;

All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decizions on relevant matters have been taken
by Board / shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations;

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director clected
by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of the Act and the
Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of Board;

The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in accordance
with the Act and these Regulations;

Majonty of the Directors of the Company are exempted from the requirement of Directors” Training
Program;

There 15 new appointment of Chiel Financial Officer during the year. No change in Company Secrefary
and Head of Internal Audit has been made during the year, However, any change to their remuncration

and terms and conditions of employment have been comphied wath relevant requirements of the
Repulations;

A
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11 Chief Fmnancial Officer and Choel Executive Officer dulvy endorsed the fnancial statements before
approval of the Board;

12 The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:
Aundit Committee:

HE and Remuneration Committee

13 The werms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the
committee for compliance;
14 The frequency of meetings (quarter]y/half vearly’ yvearly) of the commitiees were as per following:

) |AuditCommittee: |  Four
b}  |HR and Remuneration Commiliee

15 The Board has sct up an effective miernal audit function which 15 considered suitably qualified and
experienced for the purpose and conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company.

|6 The statutory auditors of the Company M'S Tahir Siddigq & Co., Chartered Accountants have confirmed
that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review Program of the Instituto
of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Owversight Board of Pakistan, that they
and all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines
on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountanis of Pakistan and that they and their
pariners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-
dependent children) of the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Adit,

Company Secretary or Director of the Company;

17 The statutory suditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the
auditors have confirmed that they have observed [FAC gusdelines in this regard;

18 We confirm that all other requirements of the regulations, 201% have been complied with,

Mo mmad fom

MLUHAMMAD AMIN SHEIKH
Lahore: September 26, 2025 CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
AL-KHAIR GADDON LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the annexed hnancial statements of AL-KHAIR GADOON LIMITED ("the Company™), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2025 and the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive mcome, the statement of changes mn equity and statement of cash Nows for the year then ended,
and notes to financial statements, including a summary of ignificant accounting policies and other explanatory
information, and we state that we have oblamned all the information and explanations which, (o the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our awdit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accordmg to the explanations given to us, the statement of
financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statemnent of changes in
equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform wiath the accounting
and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act 2017
(XIX of 2017) , in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the Company's atfairs as
at June 30, 2025 and of the profit and other comprehensive loss, the changes in equity and 1ts cash flows for the
year then ended.

Basis for (Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further descnbed in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants” Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We beheve that the audit evidence we have obtamned 15 sufficient
and appropriate to provide a hasis for our opinion

Kev Aondit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance mm our audit of
the financial statements of the current year. The matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and 1n forming our opmion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.
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Following are the Key Awdit Matters:
(i} |Revenue Chur #udd proceduras in relation b Be matler, arnongsal atfies,

inciuded:

Reviewed the adequacy of the disclosures made by the Companty
wnder the applicable financial repading frameeswork.

(Refer to MNote 20 of the anpexed Gnancial statements ) y - " -

The Company récognized a net pevenue of Ka. 1,399,036 050/ for |OoOlaining an uncersianding of the process relating o recagnition of
the year ended June M, 2025, revanue and lesting the design, mplemantation and operating
efectiveness of the key intermal controls over recording of revenue;

We considered revenue recognition as a key audit mater due to Companng a sampla of rivsanun rnsachons recorded during the
revenue being one of the key performance indicators of the ar with salas ardars, 5ales invoicas and other nalevant undarhyng
Company and 9.4% mcrease m revenue from last year. e

Comparing a sample of revenue irsnsactions recorded around the

r end with the sales orders, sales invoices and othar redevant
wnderlying documentation to assess (f the relalad revenua was

recorded in the eppropriate acoouniing period.

Comparing the details of jourral enires posted to revenue
D I'H[i.ll"khi MHF.HMMHMHHHHEFEHJ{-HBH
critesia, with the ralesant underlying aocimenialion,

seassing the appropratenass of accounting pobcy for revenue
recogniion and comparnng with the applicable acoounting and
reporting slandards; and

ssassing the adeguacy of discicsures related o revenue &S
requiresd under tha accounting and reporting standands as

anplicable in Pakislan

Short Term Borrowings Our sudd procedunes in relation bo the matler, amongat others,

icidend.
(Refer to MNote 17 of the annexed financial statements )
Reviewed the tarms of new bormowing amangemants, including

nminiﬂuﬁnm:inljw.mmnpmﬂihﬂﬂmmm nF 1 — g
i | FRABE, MEOaYTIE ME, covenants.

Evaluated the company's liqudity position and ability to repay short
| dabt, Including the assassment of cash flow forecasts

Examined iha adeguacy of the company's disclosures regarding
short-torm borowings, and assessed whether they are comploio
gnd fransparent

Congidared whether the incraase m short-berm bormowing rsed
ANy ging concam Issues, and assessed the appropnataness of
managemant's assessment of the going concarm assumption.
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Recognition of Provision and liability related to credit from
LESCO

Our audil proceduras in relation Lo the maller, amongst alhers,
included

Reviewad comespondence babaeen the company and LESCO o

(Refir to Note 19.2 of the annexed financial stabements) as=a8s tha nature of the credit and whathar It was granted in amror,

During our sudit of the financsal statements, we idenfified a Oblsined management's assasament on the Ekelinood and iming
significant audit matter related to the recognition | provisioning of |of the rapayment or reversal of the cradit

liabilities in respect of credit granted by LESCO to Al Khair Dispatched extemal confirmation directty 1o LESCO.
Gladoon Limdted. The mansgement has accoumted for a provision
and linbility standing in the books for the amount that may be

yable : Examined the assumplions used oy managament N agimating the
repa in fishare,

provigian and labdity, incuding any relevanl axlamal evidence and
advice.

Evaluatad whethar the accounting ireatment, inclusding tha
provisian and kabdity recogrized, complies with the applicable
financial reporting framenwark (such as IFRSVAS 37 - Proviglons,
Confingent Liabillies, and Conlingant Assebs).

Tesied the complefeness and acouracy of disdosunes in the
financial statements regarding the provision and liabilgy for the

uslity cred.

Information (Mher than the Financial Slatemenls and Auditor's Reporl Thereon

Management 15 responsible for the otber inbormation. The other information compreses the miormation incloded i the annual repoct, but does
nod mclude the finsncial ststemenis and our sudisor’s repon therson,

Our opinion on the finsncisl stsements does not cover the other information and we do nod expeeas any foom of sssurance conclusion thercon.
In comnection whath our audit of the financial statements, our responsabdlity 15 o read the other mformation and, m domg so, consider whedher
the oiher information 15 masenally inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledgs obtained im the andit or otherwise appears o b
matenally masstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there 15 a matenal misstaterment of thas other information, we
are requinsd o report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regand.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there &5 & material misstatement of this otber information, we are required o report
that fact. We have notiing to report 1o this regand.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Munagement 15 respansihle for the preparetyen and Fair presentabion of the inancinl statements 10 accordance with the accounting and reporiing
glandards as applicable in Pakisian and the requiremests of the Compenses Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such istermal costrol as
management determmes & necessary to enable the prepamation of the hinencaal stxiernemts that are free from matenal masstatement, whether due
to fraud or crros.

Ia preparing the financisl statements, manapement i3 responsible for assessing the Company's ability 0 conlinue 38 & POiNg COMGEM,
tisclosang, as applscable, matters related io gomng concern and using the goang concermn basis of accounting unless management either imtends o
liquidase the Company of 1o ceass operalions, or has no realistic aliermative but w do so.

The Board of directors are responsible for oversesing the Company s iinancaal reporiing process.
Auwditar’s Responsibilities for the Andit of the Financial Statements

Our obpectves &r¢ o obtain ressonable assurance aboul whether the fnancial siscmems a3 & whole are free from material frdsststcenesl,
whether due to freud or emmor, and o 1ssue an paditor's repot that inclades our opanigm, Rensoneghie assamncs 55 p high level of assumence, bat
B not & guarsntes that an audit conducted 1n accordance with 15As as applicable in Pakistan will always detect & material masstabement when it
exists, Mssiatements can anse from frued or ermor and are conswdered matenal if, mdividaally or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expecied o nfluesce the economac docisions of users taken oo the basis of these financial statements.

40,
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As part of an audit i accordance with 15As a3 applicable in Pakistan, we exercise prodessional podgment and maistam professscal skepticism
throughout the sudit, We aleo:

#  ldentify and asecas the risks of material misstatcment of the financssl statcments, whether due to fraud or crroe, design and perform
nadit procedures responsive to those nsks, and obtan sudit evidence that 15 sufficient and approprte o provice a basss for our opimaon.
The risk of nod detecting a material mésstatement resulting from fraad &5 higher than for one resulting from erroe, as fraud may mvoldve
collusion, forgery, mienfional omissiens, misrepresentafions, or the overnde of miemal comtrgd,

#  [btaim an understanding of indernal control relevant to the aadit in order 1o design audit procedurss that are appropriate m che
circumsitances, but not for the purpose of expressig an opmeon on the effectiveness of the Company’'s miemal control,

*  Pvaluate the approprateness of accountmg policies used and the rensenableness of accoumtmg estimates and relaled disclosures made
by manapement.

« Concliude on the appropriateness of management's use of the goung concern basis of sccounting and, bassd oo the audit evidence
obtmined, whether & mateninl uncerinmiy exists relaied o events or conditions that may cast sigmBeant doubt on the Company's ability
o Comlifiae as a goang concern. I we conclude thal a matenal ancenanly exisis, we ans requined o draw attenbion ti our auditors
report 1o the relasted disclosures m the financial smtements or, 1f such disclosures are mnadequate, o modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the awdit evidencs obtained up to the dale of our auditoc’s reporl. However, [utune eveils of cosdizons may
cuase the Company o ospse i0 CONNONUE 35 B UIRE CORCET,

*  Evaluste the overall presemtation, stracture and comtent of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the fimancaal
glaterments represent the underlying transscizons &nd events 16 a4 manner thsl achwves falr presemlalion.

We communicale with the board of direclors regarding, among other matters, the plannex] scope and tming of the auwdit and signalicant aadil
findings, inclwding aoy significant deficiencies in iotermal control that we identify during our asdit.
W also provide the board of directors with & statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requiremenis regarding independence, and
by communicate with them all relabonships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our inlependence, and where
applicable, related safepuands.
From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most significancs in the audit of the
fmancial stalements of the current year and gre therefore the key audst matiers, We descrbe these matiers m oour suditor's report unbess baw o
regulstion prechades public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circometancss, we determine that a8 matter should mot be

communicated m oour report becawse the adverse conseguences of domng s6 would reasonably be expecied to outwesgh the public intenest
henefits of such commumication

Report on (iher Legal and Regulatory Regairements
Based o ouar audit, we further repart that 16 our opdinen:
(8} proper books of sccoust have been kept by the Company 88 reguired by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017},

(b} the stutement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprebensive Income, the smbement of changess iIn eguity
arul the statement of cash flows togetber with the notes theneon bave been drawn up m coaformaly with the Companses Act, 2017 (XIX
of 207} and are m agreement with the books of sccount and retums;

(] mvestments made, expendsture mowerred and guarantees extended during the yvear were lor the purpose of the Company s busmess: and

{d} Mo zaknt was deductble at soarce under the Zakat and Usher Ordinance, 1980 (VI of 1980,

The engagement partner on the audit resalting 1o thes iddependent anditar’s repaort 15 Muhsmmad Tahée Siddsg)

L
g Doy >
Tahir Siddigi & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Lahaore

Septamber 26, 20235
UDIN: AR2025101 TéwRJmABrSqg @



ASSETS
MNON CURRENT ASSETS

Property, Plant and Equipment

CURRENT ASSETS
Stores and Spares

Stock i Trade

Trade Diebis
Advances, Deposits and Prepayments
Advance Taxes - Met

Cash and Bank Balances

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Authorized Capital
12, 0 K} Orginiury shares of Bs, 10 each

Issued, Subscnbed and Paid up Capiial
Capital Reserves - Share Premnm
Unappropristed Profit

Sharcholders’ Equity

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long Term Lodn
Dieferred Liabilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current postson of Loag Term Loan
Trade and Other Payables

Taxes Payable

short Term Bomowings
Un-Claimed Drividend

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Lahore: September 26, 2025
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MUHAMMAD AMIN SHEIKH
CHIEF EXECUTIVE
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A Bl KN aIngas0d o
AT JUNE 30, 215
23S )24
Rupees Rupees

The annexed notes fram 1 to 28 form an integral part of these financinl statements.

4,603,877 3811252
411,554,165 339,230,985
12415183 23, TR3 443
94,561,315 25,569 887
87,581,006 69,611,513
32,106,299 42 234 842
642,821 845 S04 241 922
‘J'HEEI b1 2
SN D ELLLEL LR
100 000 000 10k 000 N0
25,000,000 23 0 (MO
Z17 086,171 1977 385,194
342,086,171 322,385,190

| namas
154 A0, 339 GRS
27.737.054 34.043 634
3. 703,699 3,103 692
47974 311 54,656,453
9.061,719 35162146
67,148,965 261,007,147
1,777,700 1,777, T
419,666,395 325,061,208
T99 489 621 61,490,082

rﬁ:; E i1 |

MUHAMMAD TARTD AMIN
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025
20215 2024
Note Rupees Rupees

Sales - met 20 1,399.036,050 1,278,485 442
Cost of sales 21 (1,225,390,333) (1,112,664, 739
Gross profit 173,645,717 165,820 703
Dristribution expenses 23 (53,189,052) (47,309,306
(113,200,495) (114,086,939)

Operating profit 80,745,222 51,733,764
Finance cost 24 (30,982,980) (16,681,271)
Other operating expenses 25 (2,487,732) (4,240,3138%)
Other operating income 26 0377654
(29.007.647T) (11,543,955

Profit before taxation 3, TIT575 40,189 K09
Income tax expense 27 (13,592,204) {12,936,493)
Profit for the vear - net 17145371 27.253.316

(ther comprehensive income [ (loss):
[tems that will not be re-classified to profit or loss

Re-measurements of defined benefits 3,599 452 (318,932)
Deferred tax on remeasurements of defined benelit plan (1,043.841) (92.490)
2,555,611 (411,422)
Total comprehensive income for the year 19,704,981 16,841,894
Eamings per share - before tax (basic and diluted - Rupees) 2K 3.07 4.02
Eamings per share - after tax (basic and diluted - Rupees) 2K 1.71 2.73

The annexed notes from 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

MNole

CASH FLIOW FROM OFPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash (used in) / gemerated from operations

Finance cost pand

WPPF paid

Income tax (paid) / refunds received
sSales tax (pad) / refunds received
Warranty and claims paid

Crratuily paid

Met cash (used in) penerated from operating activities

Cash Mows from investing activities
Fixed capital expenditure
Proceed from disposal of fixed assets
Net cash (used in) investing activities
Cash Nows from financing activities

short term borrowings
Long Term Loans
Lease Liabilities
Net cash generated [ (used in) financing activities

Met (decrease)/increase in cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Muhammad fom

MUHAMMAD AMIN SHEIKH
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

AFEAL SHEIKH
CHAIRMAN

Lahore: September 26, 2025
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2025 2024

Rupies Rupees
(34,322 331)
(31,513,984) (13,997,.719)
(2,157,445) (1,950 550)
(33,387 .375) (32,454,046)
(2,070,067) (2,904,079)

(475,123)
3,306,539

(72,910,533) (53.841,706)
(116,498,668) (108,364,057)
(7,068,000) (40,668,338)
11,000,000 1.288.613
3,932,004 (39.379,723)
106,141,823 174,415,606
(3,703,659) (3,703,692)
102,438,124 170,711,914
(10,128,543) 22 068,132
42,234 842 19 266,710

32,106,259 42,254,542

The anneéxed notes from 1 to 38 form an integral part of these fimancial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2025
Issoed, Subscribed
and Paid up Share Unappropriated
Taial
Share Capital  Premium Profit ’
e L1 1L .
Balance as at 1 July 2023 100,000,000 25,004,000 170,543,296 195,543,196

Comprehensive income for the year

Profit for the yvear 27253316 27.253.316
(kher comprehensive income (loss) for the vear (411,422} (411.422)

E = 26,841 894 26,841 804
Balance as at 30 June 2024 LIRLTR 25,000, MM 197.385,1'M) 322385, 190

Balance as at 1 July 2024
Comprehensive income for the yvear

Profit for the year I'.'l']45,3’.|'1 ]']' 145,371
(kher comprehensive (loss) for the year I,ﬁﬂﬁ,ﬁl | 2,555 Gl

19,700,598 1 19, 70,981
Balance as at M) June 2025 (LCTRLLTREI 25, 00H)., (MM} 117,086,171 342,086,171

The annexed notes from 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vear ended June 30, 2025

I Legal Status and Operations

The Company was incorporated as a private limited company on Angust 27, 1990 under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (Repealed with
the enactment of the Companies Act 2017), and converted mio Public Limited Company on August 31, 1995, The shares of the company
are listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limated.

The pnncipal actrvities of the Company are to manufectore and sale foam amnd albed products, The geographical location and addressss of
the Company's business units including plants ane as follows:

Business Unit Geographical lncation and address
- Regisicred office 9213, Phase-I11, Industrial Estate, Gadoon Amazai, District Swabi, KPK.
- Manuficturing Plant; 92/3, Phase-111, Inchastrial Estate, Gadoon Amazai, District Swabi, KPK.

94-A, 94-B, Phase-1I[, Industrial Estate, Gadoon Amazai, District Swabi, KPK.
- Corporate Office Al-Khair House, 43-T, Gulberg 11, Lahore.

2 Basis of Preparation

2.1 Statement of compliance
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance wath the sccounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, The
accoumlng and reporting standards apphcable in Pakistan comprise of:

- Imternstional Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) isswed by the International Accounting Standards Board {LASB)} a8 notified
undler the Companies Act, 2017

= Providgwons of and directives issued under the Compaies Act, 2017.

- Where provisions of and directives 1ssued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS, the provisions of and directives issued
uidler the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

1.1 Basis ol Measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for certuin items, as disclosed in the relevant
pecounting policies below. These Financial Statements have besn prepared on going concern basis.

L3 Functional and presentation carrency

Thewe fnancial stalements are presented in Pakistan Rupee (Rs. / Rupees) which 15 the Company's funchonal cusmency. Amounts
presented 1o the financial statements have besn rounded off to the nearest of Bs. / Kupees, unless otherwise stated.

L4 Key Judpments nnd estimates
The preparstion of fnancial statements in conformity with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, requires the
use of certain critical sccounting cstimates. In addition, it requires management to excrcise judgment in the process of applying the
company's accpunting polickes. The arcas imvolving & high degres of judgment or complexity, or arcas where assumptions and cstimates
are significant to the financial statements, are documensed m the following accountimg policies and nodes, and relate primanly to:

- Estimated uselul lives, residual values and depreciation method of property, plant and equipment |Refer Note of FPE note 5 and noe 5.1].
-  Estrmation of provisions for logs allowance [Refer Note-T7]
- Carrent moomes tax expense, provision for cument tax and recognition of deferred tax asset (for carmmed forward tax losses) [Refer Mote-9]
- Dbhgaton of defined benefit obhgaton | Refer Mote-14]
- Estimation of contingent laabalines [Refer Mote-19]
Revenue [rom Contracts with Customer s | Refer Note-20
4,
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3 Mew and Amended Standards and Inlerpretalions
3.1 Standards, amendments to approved accounting standards effective In carrent year

Mew andd amended standards and interpretations mandatory for the first time: for the financial year beginning on or after June 30, 2022
- IFRS %, IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 2 and IFES 16 - [olerest Rate Benchmark Reform { Amendmendts)
[FRS 16 - Cowid-19-Related Reat Concessions bevond 30 June 2021 (Amendments)

The adoption of above amendments to the spproved accounting stundards and the framework for financanl  reporting did not have any
matenal impact on the Company's financial statements.

3.1 Standards, amendments and improvements to the approved accounting standards that are not yet effective

The following amendments and improvemens o the approved accounting standards as applicable n Pakistan would be
¢ffective from the dates mentioned below against the respective amendment OF IMIPROVEITENAS:

EfMective date (annual

period nin fMer
Amendment or Improvement R ——

IFRS 3 Bezference to the Conceptual Framework ( Amendments) 01-lam-Z22
[AS 16 Property, Plant and Eguipment: Procesds betoss Intended

Use (Amendments) 01-lan-22
[AS 17 Oaerows Contracts — Costs of Falllng & Contract

(Amendments) 01-Jan-22
[AS 1 Classication of Liabilibes as Current or Non-curment

{ Asmendlfrents) 01-Jan-23
[AS ] Disclosure of Accounting Policies | Amendmends) (1 -Jun-23
[AS K Denition of Accounting Estimates { Armandmenis) 01-Jamn-23
[AS 12 Deferred tax related to Assets and Liabilities ansing from & 01-Jan-Z3

smgle tmnsaction (Amendments)

Sigmificant Accounting Folicies
The prancipal accounting policses appled 1n the preparation of these Hnancual statements are et out below, These policies kave been
consistently applhed to all the vears presented, unless otherorse stated,

4.1 Dwned Asscis

Company has adopied] cost model for s property, Plant and eguipment. Property, Plant and equipment except for beasshodd and freshold
land and capital work o peogress ane stated al cost less accumulated depreciation & impaireeent loss o any. Freebald baind 15 stated st

cost bess impairment koss if any.

Depreciation charged on all depreciable fixed assets s charged 1o profit and loss account on the reducing balance method over s
gstimated wseful life ar anmusl rates mentionsd in note to the fixed assets. Depreciation on additions is changed froem the month m which
asset 15 available for use and on disposal befors the month of disposal. Deprecizgton methods, wseful Ives and ressidual values of 1tems
of property, plant and equipment are reviewed penodically and altered if circumstances or expectations have changed sigmificantly, Any
chaipe of adjustment in depreciation method, wselul lives and residual values i3 sccounted for a3 a change m accounling estimate utdes
[AS-%, * Accountimg policies, changes in accounting estimates and emors” and is applied prospectvely i the financial statememts by
adjusting the deprecinfion charge for the perved 10 which the amendment or change has been made and for future peniods.

Subdequent costs including major renewals and improvements are included in the carmyang amount of the assets or are recogmred as a
separate sssed, only when it i probable that the future economic beneiite associated with the asset will flow to the company and the cost
of the asset can be measured reliably, The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized at the time of replacement. Normal repair

a7
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and maimvienance and day to dey servicing are charged o the statement of profit or loss as mexmed.

Disposal of an ilem of property, plant and equipment is recognized when ssgnificant risks and rewands, incidental 1o the ownership of that
agacl, have been transferned 1o the buyer. Gains and loases on dizposals are deteemined by comparing the carrying amount of that asset
with sale procesds and are recognized within other income! other operating expenses, m the statement of proht or loss.

4,2 Leased asseils

Al the inception of a contract, the company assesses whether a conlract 18 of contains a lease based on whether the contract conveys the

nght o controd the use of an 1dentified asset for & penod of tme In exchanpe for consideraton, Lease terms pre negofinted on an
mclividual basis and comain a wide range of different terms and conditions, The extenswon and terminstion oplions are iIncorporated 18

determmation of lease tenm only when the company 15 rensonably certam 1o exercise these ophons. Leases are recognized as nght of use
assets and correspondimg liabilities af the dste st which the leased assets are svailable for use by the company.

The lease hnbilrbes sre 1mitally mensured at the present value of the remaining lease ppyments af the commencement date, discounted
i the iaterest rate smplicit in tse lease or i that rate canmot be readily determined, the company’s ipcremental borrowing rate. Lease
linbilrses are subsequently measured at amorhzed cost wsing the effectrye mierest rate. Right of wse assets are mohally measured based on
the mital amount of the lease labahines adpusted for any lease payments made &t of before the commencersent date, plus any minal direct
coets incurred and an estmate of costs to dismamdle and remove the underying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which
i 15 located bess any bease incentive neceived, The depreciable right of use assets are depreciated over the useful life of assets on reducing
balonce method, The carmymg nmoamt of the nght of uee xssets 15 deducted by imparmment losses 1f any. Af rensihon, the company recopnizes
reght b0 use assels egual 1o the present value of lease paymenils. Payvments associated with the short term |eases and leases of low value
asscts are recognized on a strakght line bagis a8 an expense in profit or loss. Short term leases are leases with a lease ierm of 12 months or

|e=is.

4.} Capital work In progress

Capital work in progress 1s stated at cost less expecied impairmend loss if any. These are tranafecred to specific asaets as and when these
are avallable for use.

d4 Steck in Trade

These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost of raw materials and components are represent mvolcs values plus other
charges 1ncurred therson. Cost of mventory is based on weighted average cost. Cost m relation to work 10 process and finished goods,
represent direct cost of row matenals, wages and approprnpied manufsciunng overbeads. Ooods in trmnsit are valued at cost accumulated

upo the reparting dabe,

The company reviews the camying amount of stock in trade on an cogong basis and &s appropriate, mventory 15 witien down o 1ts ned
realizable walue or provision 5 made for obsolescence 1f theres 1= aoy changs m usage patiern and physical form of reloted mventory, Net
realizable value 15 the estimated selling prics in the ordinary course of business less costs necessary to be incurred m order io make salke,

4.5 Stores, Spares and Loose Tools

These are valued at lower of coat and net realizable valoe. The cost of inventory 1s based on weighted average cost. Iiems i transit ai cost
accurmulated up o the reporting date, The commpany reviews the camrying amounds of stores, spares and boose 1ools on an ongoing basis
and provision 15 made [or obsolescence 1f there 15 amy change in wsage

d6 Tazaiion
Current

Current tax i3 based on laxable income at the current rates of 1axation afler akmng into accounl tax credits and rebates available if any and
taxes pasd if any,
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Deferred

Deferred moome tax 5 provided 1n full, wmg the lability method, on temmporary differences ansing between the tax bases of assets and

Liabilities and their carryving amounts. However, deferred tax hakihtes gre nof recogiized of they anse from the mnmital recogmtion of
goodwill. Defierred income 1ax 15 also 6ol accounted for il i anses from aedal recognition of &0 asset or Hability in a transacuon otber
than a business combinaton that a the tme of the transaction affects nether sccounting nor taxable profit or loss. Dederred income tax is
determined using tax rates (and aws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting persod and are expected
to apply when the related deferred income fax asset is realized or the deferred income tax 1liability i settled. Deferred tax assets are
recopnized for deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses and credits only i 11 is probable that future taxable amounts will be
avallable to utilize those iemporary differences and amesed tax losses and credits. Current and deferned 1ax 18 recogmzed in profit or boss,
except to the extent that 1t relates to 1tems recogmized 10 other comprehensive iImcome or directly in equaty. In this case, the tax 15 also

recopgnized m other comprehensnne imcome or directly m equity, respechvely,

4.7 Trade debts and other receivables
Trade dehis and other receivables ane classified as financial assets & amortized coat acconding to IFRS-9. Under, LAS-39, rade and other
receivables were previously classified = loans and receivables. Trade debts are initially recognized at original invoice valse which ia the
Fadr value of the consideration to be received In future and subsequently measured at cost less provisions for loss Allowancs. The company
uses sunplified approach for measunng expected credit losses. The compamy estimates the credit losses using 8 provision matrix, wherns
trade recervables are grovped based on different customer attmbuses alomg with hestoneal, corment and forward lopkmg assumphions. Had
debts are wntien off with the approval of board of Dhrectors when identified.

4.8 Cash and cash cguivalents

These are stated at the cost in the statement of financial posstion. For the puspodes of cash flow staterment cash and cash eguivalents
comprse of cash i hand and balances held with banks,

4.9 Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables are initially measured at cost, which i the fair value of the consideration to be paid in future For goods and
services recsived, whether or not lled to the company,

4.10 Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities are recogniosd 2t the tme when the company becomes a party (o the contractual provisions of the instrument. Al
finncial habahbies are recognized inislly &t farr value bess directly atimbuteble transaction costs, if any and subsequently measunsd at
amortized cost using effective mberest rate method,
A faancial lishility is derecognized when the abligation under the Labdbicy is decharged of cancelled or expired. Where an existing
finencial Hability i3 replaced by anotber from the same lender on substamisally different terms or the wrms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification 5 treated as & de-recognition of original hability amd recopnition of & new
lizbility and the difference in respective Carmying amounds 8 recognized in the statement of profit or loss,

4.11 Fimancial Asscis

The detail of new accounting policies after the application of IFRS-9 are as follows. The mew IFRS effectively eliminated loans
and receivables calegory of the previous IAS-39,

d.11.1 Clussification

Financinl asssts are classified oo financial sssets st amortized cost, fimanceal assets at fur value throuph or loss and fNmanceal pssets (pir
vihue thromgh ofher comprehensive mcome as per the requirements of IFRS-9, The hnancinl assets are classihed at imvaal recogmbon
based on the basipess mode] used for menagmg the hinancial assets and contrctuzl terms of the cash fows.

a Financial assets al amortized casl
A hinanceal asseq shall be classified as finnncial assed at amorhized cost 1f both of the following conditions are mest

(1) The assets held within a busmness model whose ohpective 15 to hold assets m onder to collect contractual cash flows.
{i1} ierms of the financeal asseds give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and ivterest
an the prncipal amount catstarsling.

2
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b Financial assefs at falr value through other comprehensiyve income

Dight instruments where contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest and the objective of the company 15 achicved
by collecting cash fbows and seflimg the financial asssts.

Egquity invesimends that are not beld for tmding and the company made an mmevecable action at imtal recogmition 1o measurs 1t ot fair
value o measurg 18 a1 fair value with only dividend income recognized m profit or Joss,

¢ Financinl assets at fair valoe through profit or loss

Financaal assels are measused &1 fur value through profil o loss ailess it 13 esasured al amortazed cost of at fair value theough other
comprehensive income. A debt imstument 5 claszified as financial asset at fair value through profit o loss if doing 30 climsipates oF
gignificantly reduces a measusemsend or recognition inconsisiency that would otherwise arse from messuring asscts or liabilitics o
recognizing the gains or losses on them on different basis.

4.11.2 RHecognition and measurement

Regular purchases nnd sakes of the financial sssets are recognized on the trade date, the date om which the company commmis to purchase or
sell the asset. Investments are inkeally recogmized at fair value plas transsction costs for all hinancial ass&ts not camied at fair value through
profit or loss, Financial asacts camried at fair valhee through profit or loss are mitially recognized at fir value and transaction costs  arns
expensed in the statement of profit or loss. Financial assets arg derecognized when the righis to recerve cagh flows from the mvestments
have expired or have been transferred and the company has transferred substantially all naks and rewards of camership,

After initsal recopnition, finencial asscis are measured at amortized cost. (Gains or Jogses anzing from changes in fair value of the finsncial
assels al ' fasr value through prolil or loss® cateposy ane presented in the statemenl of profit or loss within other income’ ather operabing
expenges, 10 the penod m whech they arise, Diadend income from Ananceal assets at far value through proft or iss 8 recognzed in e
statement of profit or loss 28 part of other income, when the company's right to recerve payments 1% established. Ciaing or losses anising
fromm changes in fiir value through other income category are recogmnized in other comprehensive income with onky dividend income

recogmized m profit or loss,

The company assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there s objpective evidence that a financeal asset or a group of financial
asects ks impaired. I amy sach evidencs exists for available for sale financial assets, the cumulatrye loss-measured as difference betwesn
the acquisition cost and the curnent fadr valee, leas amy impairment 1oss on Usat financial asset previously recognized ia profit or loss- is

remmsoved from eguity and recopnized in e statement of profit or loss. Impaisment losses recognlixed 10 the statement of profil of loss ob

ety instruments are not reversed through the statement of profit or loss.

4,12 Ofisctting of nancial instruments

A financial asset and & financial Hability ks offset and the net amount 18 repodted in the statement of Hnancial positon i the company has
a legally enforceable nght 1o set off the recogmized amounts and indends either to settle on a net bass or to realize the asset and settle the

linbility simultancously, The legally enforcenble right must nod be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal
course ol business,

.13 Derivative financial instrameats and hedging categories

Drenivatives are iniially recognized af far value on the dote a denvative contract 15 enlensd 1mo and are subssguently re-messured af ther
fair values, The method of recognizing the resalting gnn or loss depends on whether the dermvative 15 designed as a hedging instramenit,
if s0, the nature of the item being hedged. The compeny designates certain derivatives as either fiir value hedge or cash flow hedpe.

a Fair value hedge

A hedge of the exposure to chanpges in far value of a recopnized asset or lability or an unrecopnieed firm commutment or @ component of
any guch item that 5 sttribulablbe to a panicular risk and could affect profit of loss,

b Cash flow bedpe

A hedpe of the exposune 1o variability in cash flows that s attmbutnble fo a particular risk associated with all or a component of
a recopgnized asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction and could affect profit or loss,
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4.14 Barrowings

Loans and borrowings are reconded at the procoeds received. Financial charges are accounted for on the accroal besis. Borrowing costs
directly attributable to the acquisiton, construsction or producton of qualifying asscts, which are assets that necea=sarily take a substantial
pered of tomes 1o get ready for their miended use or saks, ars added 1o the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are subsiantially
ready for their intended use or sale

4.15 Barrowing costs

HBarrowing costs ang recognized 25 an expense in the period in which they are incurred except where such costs are directly attributable 1o
the acquisition, construction or prodection of a qualifying asset in which case such cosls are capitalized as part of the cost of the assel.

4.16 Provisions and Contingencles

Provisuons &re recogmzsd m the statement of financual position when the Company has a legal of constructive obligaston a3 a resall of
past events and it i3 probable that cutflow of éconoemic benefits will be required to sectle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the
arbound can be made. However, provisions are reviewed al cach reporting date snd adpusted o reflect current best estimate. Where the
outllow of resources embodying economsc benefits is not probable, a contingent liability 18 disclosed, undess the possibility of outflow 15
[CIMeHL

4.17 Forcign currency transactions

Transactons m forsgn currencies are pcopunted for i Paiostan repess @t monthly average mies, Monetary assets and labahities 1o foreign
currencies are trunslated mto rupees at the mte of exchange prevailing at the reporting date, Exchange gaimn or losses if any ane charged to
profit or lss accound,

4.18 Impairment of Non-financial assets
MNon-fisancial assets are reviewed at each reponting date to sdentify circumstances indscating occurrences of impainment loss or peversal of
previows imgairment bosses if any. An impairment loss 18 recognized for the amount by which the assets carrying amount cxcecds s

recoverable amount. The recoverable amount 15 the higher of an assets fair value less cost o sell and value m use, The reversal of
mmpairment loss 15 restncted only o the onginal cost of the asset,

4.19 Impairment of Finuncial assets

IFES @ replaces the “incurred loss’ model in [AS 3% with an ‘expected credit loss’ (ECL) model. The new mnpainment model applics
financial assets measured at amortised cost, confract assefs and debt mvestments al FVOC], bt pof to mmvestments in sguaity
mstruments. ECLs are based on the difference  between the contractaal cash flows  due in accordance with 1he contract and all the cash
flows  that the Company expects 0 receive. The shortfall 15 then discounted at an approximation fo the asset’s onginal effective e
raie. The expected cash flows  will mchade cash flows from the sale of collateral beld or other credit enhancements that are miegral 1o
the contmctizal terms. However, in certain cases, the Company may also consider a financinl - asset to be 1o defaalt when miemal or
external information indicates that the Company is unlikely o receive the outstanding contrachzal amounts m fall before taking indo
nccount any redit enhancements held by the Company, At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financin] assets are credit-
ropairecl. A fingncial asset 15 “credit-impaired” when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estrmated future cash
flows of the Bnencial asset have occurred, Loss allowances for fmancal assets measured 31 amortised cost are deducted from the gross
carryig amount of the respectyve asssl The Company used the standard’s simplified approech and calculates ECL based on life time ECL
on 2 [inancial assets. The Company has established a provision matris that i3 based on the Company's histoncal coedit bogs experiences,
adpasted for forwand-looking factors specific to dwe financial agsets and the economic eavironment

4.20 Revenue Recognition

According to the core principles of [FRS-15, the company recogmizes the revenus to depict the transfer of promused goods and services to
customers in an amound that reflects the considerations o which the company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goonds and
services, 1he company recopmizes the revemes m accordance with that core prmeiple by apphymg the following steps.

<lbentafy the comtmct with cusbomeTs,

-ldentify the performance obligations in the contract.

-Determine the transaction price.
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-Allocate the transaction prace 1o the performance obligation in the comtracl
-Recognize revenue when the entity satisfies a performancs obligatson.
The company i involved in the sale of foam and allied products. Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when the company satisfies &

performance obligation { at a point of time) by transferming promised goods to customers being when the goods are dispatched to
customers. Kevenue 15 messured at fair value of the consideration recerved or receivable and 18 reduced for allowances such as taxes,
dubies, commssions, sales retums and discounts if any. Income from different sources other than obove 15 recognized on the following
bhasis.

-Inferest moomes is recognized on accnaal basas,

-Dhavidend mcome s recognized when the nght to receive payment 15 established.

4,11 Related Farty Transactions

The company enters inbo transactions with related parties on anm's length basis. Pnices for transactions with related parties are determined
using admissble valuation methods, except 10 extremely rare circumstances where, subject to approval of the Board of Dhrectors 1t 15 10
the mierest of the company to do 5o,

4.12 Long term invesiment in associntes
Lmu:ertmml.m mmut:dwumarmmln! ﬂ:urumngﬂln:-:qmty m:ih-u-:l-:nl’an:an-nmuug. Unﬂ:rﬂ]g mmmmm imitially

.23 Stall Redireement benellts

The company opersfes a defined benefit plan Le gratuty scheme for all s permsnent employees subpect to attainment of rebinement age
and minumum service of prescribed penad. Contribubions are made 1o fund on the basns ol actuaral recomemendations. Actuanial valuation
15 carried owl using the project wiil credil metbod. All actuarial gaing and logses are recognized m otber comprebensive Income.

4.24 Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluled eamimgs per share (EPS) dala for its ordmary shares, Bagic EFS 15 calculated by dividing the
profit  or loss attnbutable o ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the period. Daluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit  or loss anbutable o ordinasy shareholders and the weighted
average pumber of ondinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

4,15 Dividend and appropriations
led&udummgulu:luhnb:lu}'mpmndmwhlﬂn il 13 declared. Appropriations of profit are reflected in the statement of changes 16

The Compaiy has made a policy o provide warranty 1o replace the damaged products for &n average period of len years. The Company
has a lastory of very low claims over e vears, bence (he same has been accounted for in the financial statements and thas bas o material
inpact on statement of profit of loss and other comprehensive income and statement of cash flows.

4.27 Share Capltal
Chrdmary shares are classihied ns equaty and recogmesd at face value,
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I} &3-T, Chalberg I, Lahoee Head Office 2 Kanals 9 Marlas 17100 B
220 Sq. 1}
3) 9273, Fhase 171, Indussrial Estabe, Maralicturmg Linil T Acres 18941} Bq. i
Gadoon Amazi, District
Syl - KFE
1) SdA / 948, Phase 111, Industrial Masvafocranng Lisd 4 Acres 9984 Sq.f

Estmie, Gadoon Amerm, Disimiot

-Jufi-Z5 | TI03TE (ITT,0al) 10533566 1 1,.00K1 (N} #0717 4534
5-Jun-24 4, 704 53T (L1X50R5) 2 5698352 1 EEE 6135 (1,281,259
2023 Hl24
54 Depredation is allocated as nnder: Mot Rupess Ruapeos
o8t of Coods Baodd 21 B, 7B4d Bl6 T, Ta% ik
Adenini sErallve Expinacs 23 1468613 | 04T
23 6,861 360 T 299315
17115818 |8 59T 872
& STOCK IN TRADE
Faw afd Packing Meatersal 51,947 437 293,581 M6
Woaki- in-Frocess 19,789,787 11,494,344
Fimishead {ncoads XK, H16,041 52,154,145
411,554,165 130 250, 0835
7T TRADE DEBTS
Consdered Good - unsecured 1.1 12,952 482 24 686,072
Pruvizsom for loss Allowances T (517,299 (902,629
11,415,183 Hl?ﬂﬁﬂ
Tl Trade debtors of Re 124151830 (3024 Red3 783 845} wine past du el not mapained. Thass relats 1o routing aestoman from theme oo récont nstory
of default | found, The aging anelysic of the trade debeors 5 a8 folbowy:
Lipiin 51 deys f,R52, THH | 3,000, 89
31 1 S5O By X IR6, 249 52715931
9 to 120 days L3709 697 4 54T 45T
121 to 130 days 413,749 TH?, TX]
11,932 482 294 686 1T 2
72 Movement in provision = koss Allowsmces:
Halamce as of July 01 b R T J61 19T
Provissom made / (reversed) dunng the yvear | LY
517,299 002,629
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B ADVANCES, DEFOSITS & PREFAYMENTS

Advunces to Employees B.1 4 E1°T, 206 TAET 511
LCY LL im Eransik H.2 SEE1T. M5 3471155
Cder recivahles X007 NS 3. I 153
Advianies U Vendars JSIRIT 9.1 1.5 0hE

4,561,318 a3, 309 BET

81  Adwvances o employess are provided io meet basiness expenses and are petiled as and when expenses e incared, Advances are also provided in view
af their personal nesds and adjusted from their salaries for respective morth,
B3 Thas represents amount deposifed agenst vanowes letiers of credit established with banks for smpord of rewe matenals and will be adpasied oo mebomty

dates af respective letters of codit
2025 2024
ot Rupes Ruopees
g ADVANCE TAXES - NET
Audvange ineiome e 011 BT 51,506,588
Current tagution - o the year (17 487,351} [15.981,068]
51,534,946 15,025, 520
S len T 15,056, 06) 33,045 5973

AT K1, 004h a1l

.1 Advances A fepreiehn mﬂwﬂﬂmmmfmmffwhmmmﬂfmmmm slaps amd olEEr SHurcet a5
werll Bk arsaiends nf fales oax carmsed fnrwarnd.

10 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Caxh 1n hamd b RS g 1251 4R
Caxch at banks - in coment scoounts 11 %8L 410 IT AR5 B2
- 1n Profil besnng  accpunis L1 LT, TRS 13 495,652

YL D6 T9 41 T Ra2

I8.1  Surplus funds svasiable (1f any) pomt of bme are deposited in prof benng bank accounts attadhng profvis ranging from | 7% 1o 22% &= avelable m

11 SHARE CAFITAL
P ECIR T T 300 00 D0
30 000 N (2025 12 000 000 Ohrdinary shares of B2 10 each -
ISSUED, SURSCRIBRED ANTD FAID-UF CAFPITAL
TN Orndimary shames of Rs. 10 gach fally pemd in cash 30,000,000 100000
3 OCKLNH] Oy shares of RS L cach issaecdd &5 bomus dhircs ——— e
.. 0
Lhd Theire s mo agriimiin] with any shantholdir Tor vating nghts, béand selaction, nghts af ficst relusal, and block vating.
12 RESERYES
Capicsl Heserves
Share Premium | 2.1 25 a1 000 25, WD, DG
Revemue Heserves
Un-approprsicd Praf FITEE 171 197 385, 1829

gi‘!l Iﬂgﬂﬁslﬂi‘?
12.1  Theis reserve can be atllized by the Company cnly for the purposes specifiad in Seccion B1(3) of the Companics Act, 3017,
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Lang Term Laas Mote 025 024
Rupsis Hupees
191 Sindh Bank Term Finsscs 2,703,699 7.4007.99]
L Currgnt F:l'ﬁ:tl al Tersn Fisanoe El !Eﬂ EBI?ME!
; 3,703,609

The Compeany bas obtained & kong-term finance lease Beility from Simidh bask amounting 1o FRR 14814 mallion, m onder o lsas: Plant & Machinery.
The amount is repayable in monghly installmenss, commencing fram July 28, WX over & term of 5 years ending Jone 18, 20006, The facilty cames
rdfie- U & b Mol Kihaf plus 5%, pef afmien,

132 Muovement of Long Term Loan

As % begirming of the year 7,407,391 11,111,087
Reepasd during the yesr (3,703,697) (3,703,692)
JI?MIE 7 ¥l
DEFERRED LIABILITIES

14.) (1,060,239} 1,791,667
Dieferred Taxiion 142 14,797,293 28, 948,718
Liranuaty 17,797,054 30,339,985

14.1  Deferred tax credits / (debits) nrising in respect of
4 Il (12,564 182) (14,5922 T3]
‘"“.".""hd'“l‘;m’m"” 150,016 261,762
Provion Alliwances 51,215 B.279.012

o fow A A51.31 LAl

(4,163,931) (6,382,201

14.2 The Company provides defmed benehit plan under unfundad gratuity scheme for all s permanent employees who attam the minimum quahfang
prrod. Annual charge 1= made using the actusmal lechnegees of Progezied Uni Credit Method.

14.2.1 Movement in MNet lHabillty recognized

Mt Laabibily &1 the beginermg of the year IR, 548,318 PEN LI PRE e

Re-Mensuremenis chargrable im Oiber 7,154 Yo 6,957 616

Comprehensmve Income

Dielemed tax oo e measuremenl (3,509 453 118,932

Renelits paid dunmg The yesr (3,3, 535) (2,335d12]
W79 28548318

14.2.2 Meovement in Fresent value of defined benefit plan

Primsent val of defined bemelil ohivgalxm IR, 548,318 FENLPRE e

Cusrent servics cost 1,799,156 3,719,458

[Eraret Coms A 05,410 5,238,140

Benefits Paid (3,304,539 (2,535313)

Ku-Measurermen|e (3,599 451 318,931
I8, 797 293 28,548 318

14.2.3 Expense recognlzed in Profit & less account

Curmenl servies (sl AL,7T9, 156 37149 4un
INLEFERT Corela 3 XI55 H10 3258 140
'T..:Iﬁ H AT 050

14.24 Principal actuarial assumpdions

Crscount rate used for [néerest cost in PE&L charge 11.75%
Dasaount rate used for year-umd obligatioe 11.75%
Expecied rale of imcrease in salaries per anfium 10.75%
Average enpecied remaining life time of emplovees 5 years

Expecied charge to Profit & Loss Account for the year emded Jume: 30, 2026 amounts fo Re T 113,758 in respud of Gratmty,
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14,25 Sensitivity Analysis a8 af 30,06,2025

A sensdll vty angviaie for the above principal sctaral assuptions s O the pratement of Branciy] posioon dase showitng Bos the delimed benefic
:ng.lﬁmmldhmghcqnh’eddhychqui-mtujdumm;ﬁmﬂnu Foul D

Benehit Obligations .'-.'-llHl,I.’l-I.’l-liI 2192 D80k 14439,235
TRADE AND OTHER PAY ABLES [ 15

Trade credviors and ofher payables - ensecured 2319311 15,359 663

Advances from Cesiomers - unsacured 151 4,254 514 19.455.043

Meark up Payuble 43216519 4. 757.524

Actmeed Expemses B RIS 117 110,148 2%

Hhos 4, TR9 237 £ 454,950

Provision for Warranty Cleims 559,614 ki
T a1 54656453
151 These represent amounts deposited in advance by the cussomers ageinst sales anders.
TAXES PAYABLE
Withholding Taxes Payable 16.] 9,061,719 3,916,216
161 This reprusents withhulding tax withheld from vendors and emplovees.

SHORT TERM BORBROWINGS
Banking Companses - Seoured
BAFL - Finence agmnst Imporied matenal 17.1 0045624 19,9411 B0
Lioan from Dhreciors — Ussecured 172 0105341 115,341

X67, 148,965 6] M7, 147

17.1 The Company has abtained the facility of firence against imporied magenal from Bank Al-Falah Limited amounging #o Rs.415 million {2024- 415
millicm) The facilify aiimacss mark-up ot Sexible rate hnked with | months KIEOR plus | 30002024 150} basis poinis perannum. The facility is seoured agninst

lien ower imported documents, pladge of imported matenal and personal goarantees of Darectors of the Compeny, The Compesy hes alse been provided the
Fagality ﬁ:ﬂﬂﬁtmﬁfﬂ{ﬂmlﬂfﬂi-ﬂ:ﬂ] mnilliom (2024; Re 1500 milHon) b saport raw maderial, The facility ip secured againg Wapor documents of
(et et Dt ol epeadin.

The Company bas obtained the letter of cradil facilsty from Habib Metropaolilan Bank Limeted amountesg to Bs [T0 millbon {2025: Rs. 170 mallioa). The
facality atitracis commes=<ion at tho rate of 0. 1% por quarter, The facilyty = seoend agusst ben over import documonis. The Commpany has also beon pronaded
the famhity for Murabaha Impoct (PledgeSpobTDetermed ) amoentng to Bs. | 30 mallion (2025; Rs. 150 mdhon) which cames profit at 2K + L.50%% perannum

and is secured ngairst pledge of imgorted goods and specific charge om pledged goods and ranking charge over current assets of the Company. Further, the
Company kas slso obisned Al-Hal / Istisna Fisance facility of Re 30 million (302%: R, 5 miltion) which carries profii ag 30K + 1 200%, per s and is
serured apainet ranking charps over current assets of the Compary with 25% maesgin, In sddiion, 8 ooflateral secprdy in shape of an egustables morigape
charge oF Re 313 enilhom was also created apiasst the coogany's lixed ssete along with Tokes Rapaered Momgaps of 500k

17.2 TEos represents the inderest free loan recerved foom direciors o meet working capatal requirnement of the Company. [ 1s unsecused and inberest fee loan
koam which = repayable on demand. The tramsactions with the direciors are related party transactions.
UNCLAIMED DIVIDENDS

This represents. mnduni of onclaiened dividesds pretuing to varboes past veses and e st unclasned This amoess s being translerred 1o & peofit bearing
pecounl s profic will be wtilized foe corporte social responshilickes and other specific purpooss.

CONTINGENCTES & COMMITMENTS

19.1 Contingencies
The commercial banks have ssoed guaraniess on behalf of ghe Company amounted o Rs Nl mallios (2024 - Re.Mill eillSom)
19.2  An pmoant of Re 40231 Millkon whdch i appearing s credit by LESOOD in previous year which seems to be an erroneons misiake on the part of LESCO.

The company has already ereated provision of exiiing Habdllty for clectrcity expenoes pavable, Howeyer amy fatare habiliny |7 arises will be peovided
ol lha hime.

193 Commitmenis
Commmitments 1n néspod ol letbers of creds! [or rew malemale al the berminal date weni Re. 53056 mulbom (2024 Bx 133 340 milhon). ‘ 5_? :
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2025 2074
W SALES Noae Rupsees Rupecs

Local sales 1EL4 962,224 1,571,339,050

Less: Sales tax (1B8.216,403) (263,904,354

Trade Discount (147,709,771) {128,940,254)

—LIAI60S0 _1ITEARS 442

2.1 In Fmance Act 2019, the foam and spring matteres=ses are included im 3rd schedale 1o the Sales Tex Act, 1990, where sales tax 1= charped &t retal
price, Sales tax and trade discoant £ pedatlers margin is sebiracied from gross sales and
disclosed 10 séconlancs: with the rognremenls of fowrth schedule 1o the Comgmanies At 2017 10 mmive 8 &et sled of the Compaay.

21 COST OF GUHNDS SCELD

Dipening sock of raw matorial and store & spars 190,303,248 260,622,961
Purthass 1,243,642,731 | 085,323, 58R
Clossing stock of prw aterin] and sane & spancs (357,551,314)  (299,393,248)
Riw materis] and Slore & Spases comsumed 1,185, 484,665 | 046,553,301
Galires, wiges and ather benefits 21.1 LTI 28,256, 280
Power & Fuel and Lubricans 10,971,079 | 5, 005 3
Repair & Mainzenance T9H 626 487 76T
Depreciation 34 7R, H26 G, THS, Ok
Warranty and Claims 550,514 :
Inszance un,:i.a 2063330
Cost of goeds Manufacturing 103,956,647
Oipening sock of work in process 35,@.-53-1
Closing stock of work in procss [11 A9, B44)
Cust of poods meanufsciured |.:31.m.1:ﬂ- 1,127,551 435
Dipenisg ssock of fnished poods ﬂ.lﬂ,us l'.f.JJi-'.I'H'!J
Closing stock of finshed goods m 154,145)
Cost of Goods Saold T LIILGETH

21.1  Salames, wages and other benehis include Bs 3,179 985/ (2024 Re. 3,609 251 | in respect of d-:ll"l:l:lnﬂ'l:lﬂt:ﬁl:ph under mosi-funded grahwty scheme.

17 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Derectins’ rermilneratson
aalaries & benddis
Teavelling & Cosveyance Ruasing
Postage, pelephone & 1elefioes
Wehicle runnmg

Vehicle mardetanoe

Legal & professionnl charges
AudHors remranerztion
Printimg & sistionery

Staff Wellare

Enfertamment

Uahty chearges

Fee & sabescriplion

I -

Madical Expemiact.

Intermet charges
Pranviglon for bad delbis
Fenair and mainienance

R, Ealos and Taxes

11

a4

T2

5,297,076
23, 706374

1,165,415

&17.00
159,571
117017
FIL641
1301
AFT A1)
16, R9S R60
fubt K 1hH
LAGKALT
341 01K
TR0 HH]

(3H5,330)

418,392
1 518,969

102,060
1,056,000

711

34,6501
| 2,954,331
2179 T4
1,791 337
665, T1T
165327
T19.36)

| D 542
518,110

| TS0
2,408,164
30,504,761
133,395

| 506,473
243,505
520,00

(64, 160]
385,741

| 440353
| 98395
2,015 K]

Bl TTT 035

58
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IL.l  Salares and other benelits include Rs.1,58% 990 (2024: Bs.2, 188,399/} in respect of defined besefit plan undir sos-funded gratusty schems.

LI Awdiors’ remunieration
Audit Tes

Fee for lendied review af half vearly feancinl simements

Chut of pocket expenses.

It DISTRIBUTHOEN EXFENSES

Salarics & benefits

Staff welfare

Erfertainment

Printicgg and stabomery
Telephone and postape
Travelling end conveyvancaRunning
YVehicle repair and mamienance

Uthry cherges
Adverhisemei’business promobon charges
I o

T15,MMH) f 51 IHHY

ARS, D00 350,000
0,127 fi3,752

1,170,127 1,065 752

X381  Salanes and other benehts inohude Rs. 2 384, 98% - (2024: Rs. 1,159,945/ in respect of defined bemefit plan under mom-funded gratusty scheme.

14 FINANCE COST

Merk up on short term financieg
Hank & muccadssn charpes

& (UTHER OFERATING EXPENSES

Workers' Profit Participation Fund - WPPF

Workers' Wellars Fund - WWF
Lioss on Chsposal of Assets

281 ‘Workers' Profit Participation Pund - WPPF (Movement)
Halamce ax Jaly 0]
Provissom o the Yesur

Paymesi during the vear
Haolarce as Jome, A0

26 OTHER OFERATING INCOME

[ncome From Bank Deposiis
[pxerance Claim - (Chhers

[ncomas 4 Loss) Dhepoeal of Asssis
MliEG, ImGorm

27 INCOME TAX EXPENSE

C.urrenl Tavalikm
- For the yeas

231 3h ¥97.153 Jib s A0
38214 | TR0 =4 ]
e W BT
179,010 343,147
439 572 fhifith, ] 0
6,758,178 1518 541
al,030 -
- 07217
16513013 2.1 35 274
4 6, HBAL36% 7,296 314
Elﬂl -I‘.'.HHIE
30,362,134 16, 168 478
T Rd6 ald, 1
S 9N GHl 16681 271
251 1,601,265 2157 445
BI6 467 Bl].654
. 1,281 239
LART, 73T e ],
L1S7 448 1,357, 114)
1,661,265 2,157 445
(2,157,445) (1,357,100
I..-Hil& 2157 445
T37.970 5 BOS HSH
3,257,661 |
467 454 -
- 2513, 795
w -ﬂ.:'.".'lm

Moie

-

15 9] 68
(3.995,747) (3,044,575)
IH |3 96 495
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27.1  Relationship between income tax expenses and accounh=g profit

Profit befbes teation . 111 B L
Tax ai the apphicable tax rate of 29% (2024; 19%) 8 915897 11,655 045
Tax effect of -

-amounis not dedoctble for tax pupose TIl A4 E5K, 139

-amounits deductble for tax purposs but not

taken bo the sabmment of prodit or loss L. AR 420 [BER 203

- Aauddational provisiod o reach af minicoum 16x 5,504,183 . 557,087
Adjusieneil [or Gusrenl 1&x ol priot years - -
Tax elleet ol deferméd mEation {3 B05, 74T [ 3,02 575
IRCOTE 1Y &% pense 13,592,204 12,936,493
Efbctrve refe of 1ax L% 32,194,

28 EARNINGS FER SHARE - basic and diluted
There 15 no dibetive effect on the basic earnings per share of the Company, which 1s based oo

Prufit for the year before taxation (Rupess) 30,7575 0, 189, BOG
Profit for the year after tanabom (Rupees) 17,1453 X1,253 316
Namber of sheres outstanding [ Shares) AL UM, [HH] LIECCIRELE
Eamings per share before taxation [Rupees) .07 4.02
Eamings per share aflor taxstion R 1.71 213

1% REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, MRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE

Mragiral Ramameration 5207076 4,691,694 : 1015066 5086836 B3IL142

RHET 1,241,515 1,193,764 - 1,241,515 |,:5-3,m
Cratuiy : 16301 1,041,241 5,310 1,051, 24)
Teial 330,591 5 HES 450 - - 0L 3ET B ITHL 10,039,958 12063,
Wamber of Punsoms 1 l : : | | 2 2

Eemunerabsom and oiher famlites fo Chief Executive and Directors = paid i acoordance with the polscy fomalaged by the Board of Directors of the
Comipany, MNo memuncralaos 13 pid 10 MNon-Exstutive Darecion: amd dependent Dhirsiioss of the Compesiy. Twio Commpany tsintamed ¢ard hing béen
given in direciors e conveyance {sctlity by the 2pproval of the board.
30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
3.1 Credi Risk

The Compasy's credif nsk exposures are categponiaal usder the fdlowing heads-

Exposure to Credit Risk

The carrying amnount of financial assets represents the maxinuen credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credis sk at reporting dade ws; -

Trade debtors 12,93 442 24,686,071
Advances 1o atalT 4 017,206 7,687 511
Criher receivables 3,607,925 3200 153
Cash »f banks ILBRL 410 {1,951 454

L R0 02 noha2d 230
The orade debis as wt the reponting dede are all dospeetie debie The agmg of orade receivables ai the reportisg dates (8 a8 under-

Lip 10 3 digs 14, 770,436 13,080,893
31 1o G davys 1,086,205 6,272,931
91 to 120 days 75,781 4,542 467
121 to 180 days . TRD,7R1

__DSnAm a0
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Based on e histonc records, the company behieves that no smpasmeent allowance in respect of himancial assets and Iabifhes is regaired except for
the provisions provided lor impairment snounling oo Ra.517,299%- (2024; Ra.M2,62%-),

39.2 Lignidity Risk
Lagudity msk 15 Bhe nisk that the Company will nol by sbke fo meet 11x himancial obligabions as they Tall dus, The Company’s appraach by managing
hquidsty is to eriseany 82 Far as posssibl, that it wall alweys bavy suflfcent liquidsty tp et a1s liabilsties when due, under both npemal and sirisss
conditioms, without incumng usaccepisble losses or risking dameage io the company”s repuiation. Following are the contrechesl maturitees of
hpancial labthbes, ncluding micred panvmonts and excluding e immpact of notfing spreooments, 1f any.

Eu:. El.'n.l:l:l e Y oars
"i"-m:rl

Trmde and Chher Payables 54,144 47K 3144 418

Taxes Payable 9061715 9,061,719

Ueclaimed Dividend 1,775, NN 1. TTT, I.TI'J".l','J'l:I:I

Fitaneial Chisges payable 4,226,519 4,736 519 1141 552 - -
Shirt term Bormowiegs S67, 1485465 JET, 148,565 2T 004 XTE 114, 144 582 -
Toodal 414,555,451

e R el i e
Trade and Other Payables 25,507 874 25,507,474 15,035,594 6,472, 230

Taxes Puyable L [l 301616 3516 dld .

Ueclaimed Dhividend T L 77, T L7, B

Finandéial Charges payable F T Tkl d a7 g 4,557,524 q -
Sham lzmm Bareowings A1 00T 147 g1 07,147 | 3,705,003 Td 02 144 .
fomal RE L S L

303 MMarked Risk
Marfeet risk (8 the elek thet dhe falr valoe or fouee cash Boas of & finescial insorument will Pocogate Because of chimges In inlerest rate, forelgs
cavency, commodity price and agqalty price that will affect dee Company's Income or the valoe of it holdings of finkneial issiroments,
3031 Imteresi Hate Hisk
At te reportmg dabe the interest mie profile of the Compasy's imderest bearing financial mstromenits were:-

Farticulans 2025 2124 aNls 204
Effective rute in % Carrying amoumt {Hs,)

Venable Rale: malrumenls -

Shard Térm Bosrowings 9.L5 0 16.9% 24.6% to 15.50 TR 04d1, 624 190,901 804G

Fair valwe of sensitivity apalyvsis for Tioed rale ingdrumcs s

The comgpany does pot seoount for any fxed iz fisancis] assetp and akbities & falr valoe daough peolit and lose. Therefore & change & dmerest puie
al the reporting date would not afect prodit and loss account

Cash Mow seasitivity asalysis for various rate insiruoseals

A change of 100 besis points in interest ruie o the reporting daie would heve incressed) [decressed) profit or loss By emounis shown bedora,
This enalywis assumes thot all other varishles i o panticalar foreign currency eete (iF eny), remains constant. The asalysis is perfonmed on the same

Badie ad [ o precnd year -

Inrmeaswe Pralf Thedr=ise Frolil
As it Jung 3, 2025 Hupiers 1,970,436 (2,570, 436)
As ot June 30, 2024 Rupees 1,909,014 (1,505 01F)

The sessitivrty analysis prepared is not necessanly indicative of the &ffect on Profig for the year and sssess / |mbilities of the company., E
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3312 Price Hisk
Price nsk 15 the nsk that the far value or future cash flows of a financial mstromend wall fluctuste because of changes i market prices (otier than
thoae arising rom inlerest male mak or carreecy nsk)l The comgany @B ool exposed 1o any prce fsk s thene are oo mancisl instnuments 3l e
reportng dete Eat are sensitve 0 pnce Tochmbons.
3133 Carrency Rk
The company = exposad to cumency nsk oo import of rew materials mamly domisated i US dollars. The Company™s exposore 1o foreign curmency
risk for LIS Dollars |6 as follows:-
2004
Rupuoes
Chutstencing Lettor of Crmdats | 33,346,080
Average Hiss 7147
Reporting, date rate 2R A

3034 Sensitivity analysis

At reportmg date, 1f the PER had sirengthened by 105 against the foresgn currencies with all other vamables held constant, post-tax Probi for the
vear would have been higher by the amount shown below, mandy as a result of mel foreign exchange gain on tramslation of cutstanding letter of orediis

215 2024
Rupees Rupoes
The 1%zt on Prafic and bees Accoanl i | 55T, MY I 3334 508

The wenkenisg of PRER agassi foreipn currencies wonld have an agual but opposite imeact on the post tax profic. The sepsaitivaly analysls prepaned
im0l necessanily indicative of the effects on (loss) fprofit for the yesr and assets / labilities of tee Comnpany,

k4 Fair value of financial insiruments

The carrying values of the financial assets and finascinl Babillities appronemate their falr valoess. Pair vabee is the price that would be recetved to
sl an mssed or paid oo fransfer o linhilicy in an orderly fransaction befeesn market particspants at peepsorement doie.

M5 Capiinl Risk Management
The Company’s primy obiective when managmg capital (= 10 safeguand 13 smbity o conlmoe a= poing concern m onder o provide adegely refumes
for sharihaklirs amd hetefts o other wtakeholders el 0 meambein an eplans] capial atroctans 10 mabacs the cosl of Gipital.

e ceder oo mnassisen of adjust capitl sructune, the Cosnpany may sdjust e amount of dividends pald 1o sharcholders, s new shares of gell assels
i redace debt

Consisieni with others 1o the indusiry, the Company momitors capital on the basis of the gearing miso. This retio is caloulsted ns debt divaded by
tntal capital employed. Total capifal employed = caloslated 2= equity &= shown im the siatement of fimancial posibon plos debd.

Pl P 2024
Rupees Rupess
Todal Debt ISR b 252 414 53E
Tital Equity A4 084,1T1 ALL AR 1R
Tital Capitxl Emplayod TI2,938 K15 550,799, T27
Lsearing Hatin SLIL%s 4543%

31 THRANSACTHING WITH RELATED PARTIES
The Company's related parties include associmied compamies, entities ower which direciors are abde in exercise influence, sobsidiaries, staff recirement fand,
direciors and key management personnel. Detail of transactions with related parties during the year ogher than those which have been disclosed elsewhere in
lhe vrancial slalements are a5 Folloes: -

3.1 The company bas entered mio a trapsacton with Al-Khair Foam (Pvt) Lid which is a related party becanse of common masagement persanmnel.
The machanery was chsposed off %o related party at arm's lemgth basis
Mufure Amuount Chiistanding
Thspeoeal | 1,1 {(HK] Nl
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32 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENST BY CATECAIRIES
LAN Y Fin&ncial Insrament

Finamclal Assels

Trade debts
Advances, depoaits and prepayments
Cash and bank balances

Ag ail Jwoe B, 2025

Trade debis

Adwanigs, depadile anl prepaivmenta
Cash and bank halances

As at June ¥, D04
Finamcial [Liahildies

Temde und ciher payables
Shori termn bormowings
Un-cladmed davidend
Ax ot June 30, T0IS

Tracke anel iher payalles
Shori termn horrowings
Un-clamal davidend

A ad June 30, T024

33 CASH GENERATED FROM OFERATIONS
Profii before taxation
Adjusiments for non cash isems:

Liepreciotion oo property. paant and equipment

Fenance cosi

Provwissom foe grabeity

Provision for Warranty

Provismom for loss Alloeanos

Provision foc warkers profii pamicrmation fisd

Loss ¢ (gam) oo dhsposal of propemty, plant and equipment
Provisson for waorkers” welfare fund

Chperatieg profit hefore warking capital ehanges
Decrmso(inor Eye]) o curronl dascls
Stores and spares
Stock-n-trade
Trade debis
Adhvances, deposits and prepaymenis

(Derrease)inerease in curreat linbilities
Trade and other payuhles

Ml cash Mow Mo Operating Aclivilies

= == "

weac dlkha

[FEES 9 Meassrement Calegory

CCarryving Fair valoe Ammrrized Fair value
amount before through prodik cost through O]
rexlassiTicalion o I

1X4151R% - 12 415,18%
.01, 515 - B4.500, 215
3 106, 204 r 31 106 X5

X1 TEY 445 ' 23 TEY 4d%
L5509 REY - 509 BEY

— e A
¥1,588,172 . ¥1, 568,172 -

47974312 - 47 574,312
297,043,624 : 297,043,674
1,777,700 1,777,700

e — m————e s se—

A4 E%H 453

1777, K
215 2024
Hupees Rupoes

1T, 115817

0 FEL BRI
T,154, %00
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025 2024
A3.1 Cash and cash ofuivalenes A o
Cash m hand i, A P | 283 34K
TR R L IO Y 12982418 37 453 842
-1 prals bearng scooumts 12,267, T%5 | 3,455 651
35‘& 42, 214 542

L

37

RECOMNLILIATHIN OF MOVEMENT OF LIABILTTIES AND EQUITTES TO CASH FLAMYYS ARISING

FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Shon Term Equity
Barmowing Reserve

Halance & on July (1, 2024 261,047,147 |97 383,150 458,392 337
rcres in short Lerm hafrewing 105,141 814 | (o3, 141 E1E
Total comprehemsive income for the year 19 70 S ] |9 TG S )
WM 21?&“" 5HI-£5IIEI-IEI
PLANT CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION
A0S A0
Tomns Tons
FRaled capscity 13180 13,3230
Capacity whilmed 1 %00 | B0

N is important o disclose that the capacity of plant is utitised according %o the demand of the products. The very salure of plant i such that the prodecing

spood 15 20 high, 7l can run on everege flow enging Srom W Kgs 8o 125 Kgs per musmoie, resalting 1 can prodsce one month's siock in pest foar days. The
plasd is working s per s epecificanons &nd there is o indication of sy ander utilization.

NLMBER OF EMPLIYEES 2N 034
Mumber of employoes a3 & June 30 165 | 50
Avernpe number of cmplonees durmg the vess 162 | 40

CUORRESPONDING FIGLURES ANDNGENERAL

= Have been rounded off to the nearest rupee
- Comespondding figures bave been re-classified § resteted to reflect more appropmate presenistion of events and reesactions for companson purpose.

DATE OF AUTHORIZATHIN
These mancisl statemnentd wers suthonead for 188ue on 3epteaber 26, 2025 By the Board of Threctors of the Company.

Mukammad A Vaa

MU AFZAL SHEIKH MUHAMMAD AMIN SHEIKH MIUHAMMAD TARID) AMIN
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINAMCIAL OFFICER

Lahore: September 26, 2025 ‘ H
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AL-KHAIR GDAOON LIMITED

Crender pay gap statement under circular 10 of 2024

The following 15 the pender pay gap calculated for the vear ended June 30,2025

1 Mean Gender Pay Gap: -22.59%
il Median Gender Pay (ap: -19.39%
iii Any other Details as deemed relevant

Al-Khair Gadoon Limited 18 commitied to fostering a workplace where diversity, equity and mclusion are at the core of
everyvihing we do. We are putting efTorts mio promotng gender diversity with an enviroment where all employess can
thrive, contribute , and reach their full potential.

Makammad A

Muhammad Amin Sheikh
CEC- Al-Khair Cadoon Limited
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THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017
COMPANIES REGULATIONS, 2025
[Section 227(2NT) and Regulation 30]
PATTERN OF HOLDING OF THE SHARES HELD
1.1 Name of the Company AL-KHAIR GADOON LIMITED
2.1 Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as at 2l 0] 2| 5
2.2 No. of
—
47 | 1030 G
186 101 SO0 90,183
4] 501 100 40,750
29 1001 SO0 T2.972
@ 3001 | G000 67,3
3 L0001 | SO0 2, 60N
3 15001 20000 31,291
1 20001 35000 320}
1 15001 37,500
2 40001 #4083
1 120001 122,737
| 125001 1 86,00
| J00001 309 66
1 330001 333,50
1 335001 4R0000 JR3 000
2 480001 500000 947,000
3 SO000 1 GO 000 1,805, (MK
| e5001 TOCO0 GE6, ()
| TO0001 B0 SO0, 0]
1 ROOOO1 1 (OO000 SR0.111
1 1000001 2985000 2 969200
337 10,000,000
T
Individuals 332 0,688,245 0. B850
[nvestment Companies | 00 0005 %
Joint Stock Companes - 311,251 3.113%
337 | O3, CHO0, O 100, O

5
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
2.3 Categories of shareholders Mo, of Shares  Percentapge
231 Dhrectors, Chiel Executive Officer
a) Mr. Mohammad Afzal Sheikh Chairman/Thrector 2 QR4 491
r. Mohammad Amin Sheikh Chief Execulive 917,611
hr. Mohammad Saeed Shekh mrector GO3. 000
Mrs. Mafisa Amin ' GEG, 00
Mrs. Parveen Afral 01,000
Mrs. Famaz Saeed
Mr, Asif Sajjad
r. Kamal Subhani
b) Spouse and minor children.
dr. Nadeem Afzal s'o M. Afzal Sheikh
bMr. Muhammad Saad
Mr. Muhammad Abhmed
L3.1 Associated Companies, undertakings and related partic - (DD
2.3.3 NIT and ICP S 005 Y
2. 3.4 Banks Development Financial Institutions, Non Banking Financial Institutions.
Public Sector companies 310,251 A 10%
2.3.5 [Insurance Companies - 0
2.3.6 Modarabas and Muotual Funds 1 AWM} 0.01 %a
2.3.% General Poblic - Individuals 1,620,647 16.2 1%
2.3.9 (thers (to he specified) - 000 %%
14 1000, O
1.3.7 Share holders holding 10%
br. Mohammad Afzal Sheikh Chairman/Director 2,984 491 29 B4%

Trade in the shares of the Company by Directors, CEQ, CFQ, Company Secretary, Executives and their
Spouscs and Minor Children.

™ A e Sale Purchase

202
U A
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PROXY FORM OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

I'We

of
being a member of Al-Khair Gadoon Limited and holder of

per registered Folio Mo /CDC Participant’s 1D and Account No. Sub=Account

Mo, herehy appoint (Name)
of

or failing him/her

(NAME)

of
who is also a member of the Company vide registered Folio No/CDC Participant’s 1D and Account

N, as my / our proxy to vote for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 35
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at Regstered Office at 9273, Phase 111 Industrial
Estate, Gadoon Amaeai, District Swabi, Khyber Pakhtunkbwa, on Fnday October 24, 2025 at 08:00
A.M. and at every adjournment thereof,

As WIINECss my hand this day of

2025,
in the presence

Signature Across Two Rupees

Revenue Stamps

Mote: Proxies, in order 1o be effective, must be received at the Corporate Office of the Company at Al
Ehair House, 43 — T, Gulberg 11, Lahore, not less than forty eight hours before the ume for holding
the mesling and must be stamped, signed and witnessed.,

weacedlkha
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AL-KHAIR GADOON LTD.

72 Alkhair Foam S AraamcogSe|j] | -FOAM

SERENEFOAM

CONTACT US

Al-Khair House, 43-T, Gulbergll, Lahore.

UAN: 042-111-111-6035
E-mail: info@alkhairgadoon.com
@ www.alkhairgadoon.com
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